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REFERENCE: 

DETAILS: 

Bureau file 74-1333. 

Report of Special Agent FRANK G. JOHNSTONE 
dated December 14, 1948 at Baltimore, Mar,rland. 

Bureau letter to Washington Field dated 
December 13, 1948. 

New York teletypes dated December 11, 13, 15, 
16 and 20, 1948. 

Washington Field te+etypel's dated December 10, 
13, 16 and 20, 1948_ 

The following is a joint report of Special Agent DANIEL F. X_ 
CAL~~ and the writer with investigation conducted by other Agents 
as indicated. 

AT BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 

RE: INVESTIGATION TO IDENTIFY AND LOCATE "FELIXll', . 
UNIDENTIFIED PHOTOGRAPHER NAMED BY CHAMBERS 
AS A MEMBER OF HIS COMMUNIST ESPIONAGE APPARATUS 

As indicated in referenced report, the New York ~~~'ce advised 
that WHITTAKER CHAMBERS had failed to identify SAMUEL JOSEP ~VIT~ as ' 
being identical with "FELIXII. At i:ihe time the final noniden ification 
was mad!3 by CHAMBERS, he stated that PELOVITZ was not identical with 
"FELIXu because "FELIXn was of slighter build than PELOVITZ and not 
Jewish~ 

Prior to resuming investigation at Baltimore after the non­
identification of PELOVITZ, for the purpose of identif,ying and locating 
the person. actually known to CHAMBERS as "FELIX", the New York Office 
was requested to reinterview,CHAMBERS for additional detail which might 
be helpful in such investigation. 

On December 13, 1948 Assistant Agent in Ch?-,rge k.· H.· BELMONT" 
of the New York Office, telephonica~ly furnished the following details 
concerning the photographer named "FELIX" as obtained in a reinterview 
with WHITTAKER CHM.IDERS: 

CO~\H~Ei~TIAL 
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CHAMBERS furnished the New York Agents on reinterview with the 
following physical description of "FELIXn: 

Name 
Age (in 1937) 
Weight' 
Heigh"!? 
Peculiarities 

.!!EELI~ 
late twenties or e~rly thirties 
165 to 170 lbs •. 
517~11' . 
J;tound" baby ~ace (CHAMBERS stated 
he called "FELIXIJ by the'nickname 
IlBABY FACE"); clean shaveru no 
giasses; dress neat, hadqlack 
overc'oa,t a.nd gr,ay hat; voice - con­
versed in English~ no accent, believed 
he was native born of Baltic origin. 

\) , ., ' 

CHAMBERS informed the Ne1¥ York Agents that to the best of his 
:reco].leqti6n, "FELIXII h~d no hobbies. He rec~lls· that "FELIX" was 
employed by an eleqtrical firm, the·nature of~h~ch was not clear to 
him; .. : however, he wa13 quite certain that it. was not ·a. retail f.irm and 
":FELIX" had obtained the j9b in this firm himseJ,.f. CHAll!BERS had never 
s'aen the electrical firm; however, he reca~led that IIFE;LIX" indicated 
to him that it was iocated on Howard Street below'F~yette street in 
Baltimore. " 

With regard to the camera used by\ II·FELIXII,., it was CHAMBERSl 
recollection that "FELIX" had a Le:L'c? camera. CHAMBERS was of. the 
opinion that he ·had never·seen the camera, . although he . stated that it 
WC\.s possible that he, CHAMBERS, may have given the camera to flFELIXIl. 
He said tha.t "FELIXII had a wife whom CHAMB~S had never met, and as 
far as he ·knew they had no children. . ,. : 

During the period of CHA.MBERS t acquaintanceship with IlFELIXtt·, 
he owned an automobile which ~rl1UvrnERq· believed to be either a Plymouth, 
a Ford, or 'a; C):lav:[lolet. He was of the opinion that the car was probably 
a black's.edan and probably bore Maryland plates. 

Upon receipt of the above information, the Baltimore Office 
conducted an intensive investigation through electri~al concerns located 
on Howard Street, south of Fayette Street, in Baltimore in an effort to 
locate eI!}ployees of the~e c6~~rpJ J~ho might possibly be identical witJ:l 
!'FELIXn. This investigation l.n~~V'ed ascertaining the identity of 
employees of these concerns during the period 1937-38 and further in­
vestigation of such employees through the files of CI #604, whose 
identity is kn9wn to the Bureau. In some instance~1. fu~ther investigation . ., 

- 3 -
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was conducted for the purpose of developing background in~ormation and 
the present whereabouts of certain employees who at the time appeared 
po~sibly identical with ~LIX!!. However, all this inves'Gigation failed 
to develop any logical suspects for "FELIXII. 

):-bn ~ecember 19, 1948 WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, at the request of 
this office, accompanied Special Agents CALLAHAN and THEODORE M. 
MALINOWSKI on a tour of the neighborhood of Konig Street, Baltimore; 
Maryland, in which area he believed the unidentified photographer, 
"FELIXII, ~esiQ.ed. In recalling the circumstances of his, visit to the 
area with IIFELIXII, CHAMBERS stated that in all probability he met IlFELIXII 
qy pre-arrangement on some street or in ~ome park in Baltimore, Maryland. 
According to CHAMBERS I recollection, "FELIXII forgot to bring with him, 
some necessary material, as a result of which "FELIX" ~nd CHAMBERS drove 
to the Konig Street area so that "FELIXlI could obtain the forgotten 
material from his home. CHAMBERS recalls that the car in which they 
were :riding was parked, "FELIX'" leaving the car and entering his home, 
although the exact location of· the home could not be observed by 
CHAMBERS. He stated, however, that upon IIFELIX1S" return to the car 
they drove in an ea:;;t·erly direction and as they left the area. he re­
called turning around and observing back porches at the rear of the row 
of homes, one of which was entered by "FELIX". His recollectia.."l was 
that the name Konig street remained in his mind over the years because 
it is in the general area and is the only street name that he could 
recall and he must have observed the street sign on this visit to the 
area where the residence of "FELIXn was located. 

Based on the above information, a survey was made physically 
of the area in the vicinity of Konig Str'eet in the company of CHAMBERS, 
as a result of which he selected three groups of houses as possibilities 
which would include the residence. of FELIX. His first preference was 
given to a group of houses located in the 2100 block of Callow .Avenue, 
Baltimore, Maryland, the h use numbers running from 2101 to approxi­
mately 2115 Callow Avenue -CHAMBERS excluding the number 2101 from 
consideration. He placed his group as his first preference inasmuch 
as' this was the only group in which back porches could be observed in 
driving away from the area His second choice was a group of houses 
in the 2100 block of Brook ieid Avenue, the numbers ranging from 2103 
to 2113 Brookfield A.venue., .ince this group of houses could be observed 
from a parking place at the curb on Konig Street. A third preference 
was given to a group of hou es located in the 2100 block of Linden 
Avenue, CHAMBERS giving can ~deration only to the first five houses in 
the block on the eas" side 0 \ the street. 

, ~U- " :-\"\f-\l 
- '"',·'\.1\ '11 \\1.1 :-:..\~ 
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. 
Special Agents JOSEPH E. CONDON and THEODORE ~L MALINOWSKI, 

through conduct of a survey in Baltimore City directories and reverse 
telephone directories for the years 1935 through 1938, as(;ertained the 
names of residents of the 210b b16dk bailoi Avenue during the pertinent 
period 1937-38 when irFEtttlf is alleged, to have resided in th:1.-s neighborhood. 
Amcng the residents~2~OO biodk dalloW Avenue during the pertinent 
period was ·located the name of ~tl~Ud4§T~lNSLERMAN as resi~ing dur1rtg 
the pertinent 'period at 2113 CaIDw--.r1enue", It shoi,llq. be noted that the 
reverse telephone directories checked indicated that INSLERMAli resid~d 
at 2113 Callow Avenue, Baltimore in di::t'ectot'ies issued -in April, 1937 
through the directory issued in April, .1938 .. no such listing's for 
INSLERMAN appearing in ~ny editions prior or subsequent to this pe:ti'od • 

. "Miss .mA 'HARVEY, co-ordinator, OffJ.ce of Seiective Serfice' 
Records~ 34 Commerce street, Baltimore, Maryland, made available the 
file on INSLERlVIAN·to sPecial Agent JOSEPH Eo CONDON. It was noted there­
from that this individual registered with Local BOCl:rd #5 on October 16, 
1940 at which tinie he resided at 6 Roseland Avenue,." Baltimore, Maryland .• 
He was assigned serial number 439 and order number 6509. The person 
listed as(;"the one who would always know his address wa1'? his wife,· 
ELIZ~~~LERl~AN, residi~g at the. above address. '. 

INSLERMAN was born July 11,' 1910 at New York City and was 
described as follows: ' 

Height 
"TJVeight 
Eyes 
Hair 
Complexion 
Social,Security No. 
Place o~ employment 

listed as 

51 glt . 
165 Ibs~ 
Brown' 
Brown: 
Light· : 
21.8 ... 03-:3727 
Glenn L. Martin (airplane 
manufanturer), Middle River .. 
Maryl:3.ndo 

Also in a review of INSLERMA}T~S Questionnaire which was mailed 
to Local Board #5 .. October 19, 1941, it was stated that he, 'at this 
time, resided at 13 Fir Drive (Stansbury Estates), Middle River,.. Mary­
land. In this questionnaire, he indicated that he had no physical 
defects and he furnished the followiQg i~formation concerning his 
educational background; 

He indicatt-ld he attended eight. years of elementary school; 
four years of high s~ho?l; four years at Cooper Institute of Technology 

Kisseloff-5231 
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(Electrical Engineering Course), New York City; one and a half years at 
Polytechnic Institute of Brooklyn (Electrical Engineering)~. Brooklyn, 
New York; and Johns Hopkins University (Electrical and Aa~onautidal 
Engineering), Baltimore, Maryland .• 

. While working at tne Glenn L. Martin Plant, INSIERMAN W8:S 
employed as a lay-out draftsman whose duty it was to ' assign and prepare 
lay-out from which production drawings were subsequently made. As of 
1941, INSLERMAN was employed for three and a half years at this plant 
at a per annum wage of $2~760. The questionnaire also revealed that 
the oc~upation for which the $ubject was best fitted was that of engineer­
ing. 

It was noted fUrther from a review of'the file that INstERMANfS' 
only depend,en~' listed was. his wife, E~IZABETH ~INSLE~~~, who . iIi 1941 
was 26 years o;f age. RegJ.strant marr~ed at New tBrunsynck, New' Jersey 
on November 18, 1934. The questionnaire also indicated that the re~istrant 
had never been convicted of a crime. 

. It w~s" not ed from a sheet attached to· the q~~stionnaire that 
the,registr~nt was classified 2-B during the interim 5/22/44 to 5/16/45 
and his ciassification was 4-A as of 10/1/45. 'It· was noted' also that . 
in May~ 1945, the subject appealed to a local board located in the 
Denton Building, Old County Road, Mineola, L. I~, NewYor~~ . 

Local Board #5 at Baltimore, Maryland received f;rom INSIERMll.N· 
an occupational questionnaire :which was po.stmarked' at Baltimore, June 
24, 1942. At this time, the registrant ~hdicated his residence address 
to ~e 131 35th Street, Lindenhurst, 'Long Island; New York. Under a 
list of selected occupations, the registrant checked the folloiving: 
Airplane Designer, 2~ years;· Draftsman, 1 year; Electrician, 3 years; 
Professional Engineer, 2~ years; Inspector, l~ years. Under item 35 of 
the questionna~r,ewn.ere it is requested "jhat the registrant indicate 
any other 'Qccupation not listed, the registrant, ~SLERMAN, .inserted 
the word Uphotography". 

The registrant at this time was employed by the Engipeering 
Division of the Republic Aviation Corporation, Conklin street, Farming­
dale, Long Island, New York. 

A review of the file a~so revealed that in May, 1945, the 
Republic Aviation Corporation filed several affidavits of occupational 
certification with Loc~l Board #5 in Baltimore. (' .. ~I 

IJUI~fi \~ UAL 
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One of these affidavits described INSLERMANtS duties as 
follows.: "Assistant group engineer to supervise and d::.rect work of 
draftsman designing Cl.nd detailing for study experimentaJ. and for 
production of all installation and partso Work with group engineer 
to determine characterization of new design and to make ch~nges or 
revisions in production designs. Lay-out and design components of 
airplane assembling, make ·sketches and drawings of new designs and 
assign work through preparation of clear, Qomplete and accurate draw­
ings according to specifications." At this time, INSLERW.Jl.N was earning 
a weekly wage of ~~llO. 

He indicated h~ prior 'Vrork experience to be as follows:­
Group Engine~r, Glenn L. Martin Company; four years; Dakko Company, 
four months; Bohn Refrigeration Company, seven months; Elect~ical 
Appliance Shop, seventeen months; ]Jlicowald Raq,j,.o Corporation, fifteen 
months. Information concerning prior work experience was set out in 
this general way and no specific dates of em~~oyment were listed. 

- Retail Merchants Credit Bureau, Iric. of Baltimore on December 
20, 1948 furnished the follbvnng report on INSLERMA.N. The report, 
which was dated April, 1938, indicated INSLERMAN Vfas at that time thirty 
years of age, married and living with his Wife,' ELIZABETH, for the 
past two years at 2113 Callow Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland.. INSLERMAN 
rented an apartment at this address from Mrs ... CHARLES M .. QUARTLEY, 
and came to Baltimore, Maryland from New York, In conclusion, the 
repo~t indicated that he was formerly employed as an automobile mech­
anic, but presently employed as a draftsman." 

.', 

As indicated heretofore, it was noted in review of the Baltimore 
telephone address directories that FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN was listed in 
these directories for April and Ootooer;~L9~7~~~:t938 at 2113 
Callow Avenue, Baltimore) Ma~Jland. ' ~he direc~ory also indicated that 
one Miss E. A.. RYNDERS resided at this address during the exact same 
period as did INS1ERMA.N. It was also noted that CHARLES M. QUARTLEX 
and HERBERT W. QUARTLEY resided at this residence address during the 
pertinent period, 1937-3~. 

On December 21, 1948, Special Agents JOSEPH Ea . CONDON"and 
THEODORE M. ]fl'.ALINOWSKI interviewed CHARLES ·MILTON QUARTLEY at 2113 
Callow Avenue, Baltimore, and'. ascertained that he has resided at this 
address since 1921 and his father, CHARLES QUARTLEY, who died at· 
Baltimore, Maryland during the year 1937 owned the ~hree unit apartment 
dwelling at 2113 Callow Avenue since 1916. During this interview of 
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CHARLES MILTON QUARTLEY, it was ascertained that he knew FELIX AU_G~ST 
INS~ ... and he fm:niGhed the following information C(llh$rning this 
"'~diVidual~ .' 

Rent receipts were made available which indicated that 
INS LERMAN first rented the th:i..rd floor apartment on July 1, 1936 at a 
rental of $25 per month payabl~ in advanceQ He continued to reside in 
this five .. roomapartment until sometime during the month of June, 19.;38. 
The last rent receipt is dated June 3, 1938 and is for the period June 
1 to July 1, 1938. QUART LEY stated that INSLERMANfS wife also re~ 
sided at this address during the interim July, 1936 to June, 1938. The 
wife·ls name was ELIZABErH INSLERMAN. It i"vas QUARTLEYfS recollection 
that INSLERMAN ~rr.ts-rn:re rented-this apartment in answer to either 
an ad in the Sun papers or a for rent sign placed in the',vindow at this 
address-. He also recalled :that they had: their own furnishings and 
the 1vife ~rranged for the rental of the premises and INS LERMAN himself 
came to live here shortly thereafter.. 

Mr,. QUARTLEY stated that for almost a year after taking the 
residence at 2113 Callow Avenue, INS LERMAN was apparently unemployed. 
He recalled that possibly during the month of September, 1936, 
:j:NSLERMAN made application for employment 'with Friez Instrumcmt Divi- ' 
sion, Bend~ Aviation Corporation, located on Central Avenue, Baltimore, 
but he never did accept employment Ynth this conce;rn. Mr. QUARTLEY 
stated further that during the latter part of 1937.,· INSLERMA.N had in 
his possess:j.on a ~ample photographic enlarger unit ,yhich he had ob­
tained from a firm located somewhere in the 200 block of Liberty Street, 
Baltimore. QUARTLEY .... yas of the opinion that INSLERMAN was selling this 
unit for this unkno1vu firm.' The only other information which could be 
furnished concerning INSLERMANtS employment while in Baltimore, accord­
ing to Mr. QUARTLEY, was that he accepted employment "nth the Gleim. L. 
Martin Company, laddIe River., l~ryland sometime. during:June, 1938. 

Mr. QUARTLEY stated that while INSLERMAN was l;Lving at this 
add~ess, it was obvious that he was very much interested in photography 
inasmuch as he had made a dark room for photographic development in 
the bathroom of the third floor apartment. QUARTLEY could not be 
specific in his description of photographic equipment owned by INSL~MAN 
other'than to state that he knew INSLERMAN to have a photographic light 
meter,'the photographic enlarger previously'mentioned, a motion picture 
camera, trade name of which he did not know, and a small camera for 
taking still pictures o y~. QUARTLEY was definite in his recollection 
that INS LERMAN used a light meter when engaged in photographic work 

Kisseloff-5234 
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outside inasmuch as INSLERHAN showed him this light me+.G):O on one occasion 
during the Summer cf ],937 at "yhich time Mr'. and Mrs., IK1:l::GRUII.N were 
visiting Mr. QUAR':"CI,E'.t', In conclusion and -rdth regard ':j0 ?JY'G QUARTLEytS 
knowledge of photQgraphic equipment owned by ;r.N.SLER1f\N~ ':iCARTLEY stated 
that he definitely recalls INSLEfu~N taking a photograph of him in 
this third floor apartment and in so doing 'he made use of lights which 
mayor may not have been photo flood lights. W"ith regard to the taking 
of this picture; he could not recall whether or not INS~~N took the 
picture with a camera off hand or made use of a camera attached to a 
tripod. 

When questioned concerning the automobile mvned by INS~MA.N 
during the ye9,rs 1937-1938, Mr. QUARTLEY furnished the following informa­
tion. He stated INSLERMAN had a Chevrolet which was eit.her a 1934, 1935 
or 1936 Chevrolet De Luxe Model, five-passe~ger coach~ In conclusiop 
and Ynth r\3gard to the car, the only other additional in.formation he. ' 
could furnish was that the color of the 'car was an off shadei probably 
gray. 

'When que5-t.~,oned concerning the identity of Miss E .. ' A. RYNDERS 
who lived at 2113 Ca.:_loi'T Avenue during the same interval as did 
INSLEEU!lA.N; Ur •. QUART:~.EY stated tha,t he nev8r heatd of an indi:vidual by 
this name.-_ On seco!lG. thought, he was of the opinion that possibiy 
this might have been FELIX INSLERMAN'S mother"'in-law who incidentally 
visited INSLER}~N for a period of two weeks during 19370 With regard 
to the mother-in-law, he stated that it was his understanding that she 
o,v:iJ.ed an apartment house some-rrhare in. Bronx County, New York. Although 
Mr., QUARTLEytS recollection was not too clear concerning this I:uss E'. 
A. RYNDERS, it was interesting to note that one PHILIP HARRIS, negro, 
1yho was employed on these premises by qUART LEY during 1937-38 recollected 
that the name INSLERMAN and E. A~~ijj)ERS .... fere on the same mail box 
during the pertinent peri~d. and fle was of the opinion that' E. -A. RYNDERS 
was the wife of INSLERMAN. 

When questioned concerning the associates 'of INSL~MAN, 
QUARTLEY stated that he did not know any of the latter1s associates 
in this community or e~sewhere. with the exception of a yoUng lady by 
the name of E~HEL BUS~OL1~N (phonetic) whom he met tHrough introduc­
tion by Mrs. INSLER1~11~time during the year 1937. QUAR~LEY seemed 
reluctant to furnish specific detailed information concerning this Yuss 

\VOLMAN other than to state that in 'the time he knew her' she had three 
fhildren and 'vas sG?~rated from her husband and he was of the opinion 
fhat she committed suicide recently in New York City due to ill health" 

I 
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The only oth~r information which he could furnish :to ic18j,ltify this 
young lady ViaS that he ...... father is a doctor and was fo:'r.'':, r'J;T mayor of 
Hampstead, Mary lan~1.> 

During interview had with him, Mr .. QU.ARTLEY irJllicat~d that 
his brother, HERB1.::t',r W" QUARTLEY, JR p mig~lt be able to furniflh informa­
t~oh of value concerning JNS~J~N inasmuch as this brother' resided 
at 2113 Callow Avenue during tne-interim 1916 to 19410 The brother 
is presently employed by the lfuryland State Jncome Tax Division'at 
Annapolis" Maryland and resides at 534 Wynook Avenue, Baltimore, 
Maryland. He added that Mr. RUSSEL WJffiTIN who likewise resiCl.ed at 
this address during the pertinent period 1937~1938 in the first floor 
apartment may also be able to furnish information concerning INSLERMAN 
and his 'Wife~ , Mr. MARTIN is presently employed by the A'lltomobiie Club 
of America at 'BaltimQre, w~ryland. 

Special Agents CONDON and MA.LINOWSKI obtained snapshot 
photographs from ~Iro QUlillTLEY of both INSLE:."ThiA.N and his wife; EL.I~'l.1?~H ...... 
INSLERMAN._ Appropriate copies of these photographs were made for ' 1 
~en~ronMin the fil~s of the Baltimore Office; and the originals are 
being returned to M:' ..... QU-ARTLEY, together with receipt books and other 
exhibits which were borrowed temporarily from :Mr. QUA..l1.TLEY tor in-
vestigati~e purposes u 

-. 
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The follc'~,ng investigation was conducted by 3r l8cial Ageni! 
JOSEPH R. MARSZALEK ~ 

'The fi16s cf the Glenn L. Martin Company, Mid'i",;. ~liver, Maryland, 
contain INSLERMA.N: S Ef.nployment record dated February 17; J 938, which bears 
iihe following inforIaat:i.cm: 

Name 
Born 

Height 
Weight 
Social Security number 
Ilfi1rital status 
Wife's name 

FELIX AUGUST IfIlSL:l:RHAN 
'July' f:r~-:i9jjj -.. w _. 

New York City 
5'8 11 

172 pounds 
218-03-3727 
Married 
ELIZABETH 

Residences were listed on the employment record in the fol~owing 
o~der; no dates wera indicated: 

2113 Callow Aver.ue. Jaltimore 
6 Roseland Avenue,-~qspeburg, Maryland 
13 Fir Drive, Sta,:sbtu·y Estates (no state indicated). 

Employment was listed as follows: 

5/1~/38 to 2/27/42 - Glenn L. Martin Company, Middle River, }~ryland, 
Engineer Draftsman; resigned. 

9/37 to 2/38 - Dakko Company, 927 No~th Calvert Street. 

4/37 to 9/37 - Bohn Refrigerator Company, + North Haven Streeii. 

3/35 to 8/3'6- Electrical Applimce Shop, Bronx, New York. 

Education was listed as follows: 

New Brunswick High Bchool ~ 1928 
Cooper Union, New York (no dat'3 indicated) 
Polytechnic Instj.tuta of Brooklyn (no date in.dicated) 
Johns Hopkins Uni:arsity (no date indicated). 

ReferenceG Nera listed as follows: 
~ 

HARR.J.~RR, 10) 00uth Highland Avenue CONf t ENTJAL 
LKWRE.1£!~ONAMCO} ;1~~8 Chesterfield Avenue , 

Kisseloff-5237 
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NORRI~, 2908'Baker Street . 
(The city in the above addresses was not indicated). 

~ INS LERMAN ~J isted his father's name as AUGUST, c:.nd his mother~' s 

1:
, -t name as PAULINE ANNl}~TIN); both of whom wer3 born in Russia • 

. ~ . ( ., 
, From the microfilm records of the Glenn L. ~~rtin Yompany, 

. \ ~ a photograph of INSLERMAN was reproduced in 'the -Baltimore Office, This 
:l: photograph was enlarg,E,3d and, toge,ther with a snapshot of INSLERMAN 
~ obtained from CHARL~UARTLEY, 2113 Callow Avenue, a former landlord 
-, of INSLERRmN, was foJwarded to the New York Office by letter dated 
~ December 20, 1948, for exhibition to NRITTAK2R CHill~ERS in an effort to 
.~ determine whether or not INSLER~~N is identical with the unidentified 

\,') photographer named IIFELIX. II :::l 
~ 

. The following background and employment information was obtained 
_ ~ by Special Employee GEORGE C. BRIGHT/from Baltimore C.~. #604~ whose 
~ identity :i,s l;mown to the Bur,eau: -. 

!ELIX Al!GV~~..-:1l1!~±!E~!¥\tr".1 Social Security #218-03, .. -372.7, white, 
male, was ~orn ~U::tYll, -1910, at New York City. His father's name is 

,JAUGUST Je~LER¥mN and his mother's maiden name was AN~_fAULI~ 
~!~N. INSLEIU~N was employed in March, 1937, ~t the Westinghouse 

E!8ctric Manutactur:i,pg Company'in Baltimore~ at which time he resided at 
2113 Callow Avenue, Baltimore. 

The following is a complet,e empl<;>yment record relative to the 
abovementioped: 

6/37 - Westinghouse Electric Co., 306 Fourth Ave., Pittsburgh 30, Pat 

6/37 - Bohn Refrigerator Co., 1-31 North Haven dt" Baltimore; Mq, 

~ 12/37 to 3/38 - Dakko Co., 927 N. Calvert St., Bal~i~ore, Mq. 
\ 

6/38, 9/39 and 12/39, 1940, 1941, 3/42 - Glenn L. Martin Co., Post 
Office :f3ox 988, Baltimore, Md. 

1942-1943..,.1944, 3/45, 6/45, 3/46 and 6/46 - lie-public AViatiop C'9rp., 
Conklin St., Farmingdale, New York. 

6/46; 12/46, 3/47, 6/47, 9/47, 3/48 and 6/48 - General Electric Co., 
1 River Road, Schenectady, New York. 

(~ "n~ , .. -_.. . 
( .1 • ~ • J "," • 

..... .• fIIJi:h 1 JAL 
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The follovving investigation was co~ducted on December 21, 

1948, by Special Agent DEAN L. BRACKEY in an effort to determine the 
description . of any automobile oialed by FELIX AUGUS~~l!~~~~N in 1937 
and subsequent thereto" as well as for the purpose of a'scertaining if 
INSLERMA.N was issued a Maryland driver's licEms8_: 

If.iss Attft STACKHOUSE,. of the Title Section of the Motor IJ'ehicle 
Department" 21~t Street and Guilford Avenue, Baltimore, iliaryland, 
produced a title which raflected th~t INSLER~~N purchased a 193~ Chevro­
let Deluxe Town 0edan from the Fox Chevrolet Sales, Inc., 2040 South 
Hanover Street, on February 10,. 1939.. FELIX was residing at 6 Roseland 
Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland, at this time. The car bears s8rial 
#14JAOl-16305, engine #2206692, model JA, color gray. On April 7, 1941, 
FELIX secured a duplicate certificate of ovm8rship for this v3hicle~ 

A second title registration is on file .in the Title Section 
which reflects that FELIX purchased a 1941 Chevrolet To,Vll Sedan from 
the Belair R9ad Chevrolet Company, Inc ", 6005 Belair Road,. Baltimore, 
~Aaryland, on April 7, 1941. This automobile bears serial #1~lG03-25305, 
engine #AA712295, year 1941, model hG, and has a green body and wheels. 
Miss STACKHOUSE advised that as far as can be determined from the records 
ther.e, FELIX has not transferred this automobile. lViiss STACKHOUSE also 
stated that if an automobile was brought into the state of Maryland from 
another state bearing tags from that other state, it could be sold in 
MQryland without hav.ing t~e title registered here. 

The records of the Driver's License Section of the Motor 
Vehicie Departm~nt reflect that driver's license #681253 was issued to 
FELIX AUGUST IHSLERi\·ltil\) on January 6, 1937. · At this time he was residing 
at 2113 Callow Avenue. A change of address on the duplicate driver's 
license card indicated that he had moved to 13 Fir JJri ve, Middle River" 
Maryland, at a later date, . 

It was impossible to check the license tag numbers which may 
have been issued to FELIX previous to· 1941 beca~se those records have all 
been destroyed., 

£Vir.. ROBERT FOX, mmer of the Fox Chevr olet Company,. 2020 South 
Hanover Street, who sold the abovementioned 1939 Chevrolet to FELIX, 
adv~se.d that his records had been destroyed by fire in 1947.' FOX tele­
-phonically contacted the finance company who was handling his accounts in 
1939 and advised that the 1939 car had not been financed by FELIX. FOX 
also stated that hcl could not recall the name of F~LIX and could furnish 
no additional information concerning the transaction. 

COi~ i' I J~'lTIAL 
Kisseloff-5239 
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The follovving investigation was conducted by Spacial Agent 
THO::rA.S G. RYAN: 

lJirs. i~IDRIEL IWtRISON, Registrar" s Office, Johns Hopkins 
Univorsity, Bal timors, f,iaryland, produced, the following information 
in respect to FELIX AUGUST ItJSLERMAN: 

FELIX ~UGYST.IN~LERiUiN made an application for admission to 
the undergraduate school, Johns Hopldns University on October 7, 1936. 
In this application form INSLERf,f,lli stated that he was born in New York 
City in the year 1910, and that his address as of October 7, 1936, was 
2113 Callow Avenue, Baltimore, );Iaryland. He' advised that his previous 
education consisted of high school at New Brunswick Senior High School" 
New Brunswick, New Jersey; years of attendance 1925 through 1928. He 
further advised that he attended Cooper Union, New York City" New York, 
from 1928 until 1933, and 'that he was in attendance at the Polytechnic 
Institute, Brooklyn, New York, 1935-36.' 

The following additional information in regard to INSLERl!:AN 
was obtained ' from his undergraduate record at the ,Sc'hool of Engineering 
and Aeronautics', Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, Maryland. INSLE&"Jffi.N 
entered the Bngineering and Aeronautics School on July 7, 1938, and 
graduated with a Bachelor of Science degree on June 6, 1939. ' He attended 

\ 

this school on a part-time basis, and was employed while at school at 
the G. L. :t.iartin Company, If.idd13 River', :M.1ryland. His undergraduate 
file reflects that ha was born on July 11, 1910, in New York City, New 
York. -

The following additional addresses wera obt~ined from INSLE&Y~Nls 
undergraduate record card: 

6 Roseland Avenue, Raspeburg, Maryland 
13 Fir Drive, Stansbury Estates, V.d.ddle Riv,ar, Maryland 
131 35t~ Stredt, Lindenhurst, Long Island, 'New York 

There was no photograph on file at the schooi in regard to 
INS LERMAN • 

Mrs. AMY lM.THJ!:R, Alumni Hecords Office, Johns Hopkins University, 
Baltimore, Naryland, produced a carq maintained by the Alumni Office 
reflecting the following ' on INSLERj;iAN: 

Address of ¥arch 15, 194~ - ~ #2, Cambridge, New York 
Employment - 3/15/48 - General Electric Company. 

- 14 -
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Former address - 118 35th Lindenhurst, New York 
Married - wife - ELIZABETH - 11/18/34. 

The following' investigation was conductcq by Special Agent 
PATRICK D. PUTN.A1:~ on December 21, 1948: 

Mr. D. J. CORRIG.iN, i1!anager, -~vestinghouse Electric ·Company, 
Maintanan~e and Repair Section, 4015 Foster Avenue, Baltimore, ¥!aryland, 
f~nished reoords of that company reflecting the follo~~ng information 
concerning FELIX AUGUST __ INSLERr:~i.N~ -. -- -". - -: -,.~ .~- - ~ ~-~ "..-~~. ~~-

1 '..;. INS~RIf.il.N was employed as an assembler in the Small Motor 
Department from 3/22/37 to some later date in March, 1937, 
at whi,ch time he was laid off (reason not indicated). 

2 - Marital status - married 
3 - Number in.family - two 
4 - Birth ~ 7/11/10 in U.S.A, 
5 - Residenqe ~ 2113 Callow avenue, Bqltimore, Md. 
6 - Employment - . 

. Western Electric Company, New York, New York, as wireman 
from 5/29-10/29. . 

New York Edison Company ,New York, New.York, as Assistant 
Substation Operator from 5/30 to 10/30. 

~camold Radio Corporation of America, Brooklyn, New York, 
as a moulder from 10/33 to 1/35. 

Electrical Appliance 0hop, Bronx, New York, as repairman 
. from ·5/35 to 6/36. . 

r~. CORRIGAN qdvised that no other records or photograph were 
available on INSL:£RI . .AN, and also that he couJ-d not recall INSLERMAN. 

lT~ B. C. BISHOP, Supervisor of Industrial Relations, 
Westinghouse Electric Company, 2519 Wilkons Avenue, Baltimore, MaFfland, 
advised on the above date, that he had no records in his files concerning 
FE:r.,IX l;'UGUST INSLERA-LI\.N. 

1\ ' I· "'" ,.. l \ Kisseloff-5241 
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CON~IAL 
The sub~tance of the above information regarding the ident~ty 

and background of FELIX AUGV~T INSLl!ElvlAN was furnished by teletype 
on December 20, 194notnEf~l3u:reau7i'tew-York and Albany Offices; In 
this teletype the Albany Office ViaS requested to endeavor to obtain 
a photograph of ms:(ER.MA!.1J' ,from the files of the General Electric in 
Schnectady, New York and if obtained, to forward the photograph 
;immediately to the New York Office for exhibition to WHITTAKllR CHAMBERS 
in an effort to determine if INS~!AN is identical with the unidenti­
fied photographer }If.!k~!~,, 'J?he Albany Office was also requested to 
ascertain if possible 'the prese~t vVhereabouts of INS~~ to facili­
tate location for subsequent interview if identified by CHAMBERS as, 
identical vr.i.th llFEL:QC." Additional background information regarding 
FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN' is also being furnished to interested offices 
by letter.: . 

Prior to transmitting the above teletype regarding INSLmllaAN,' 
it should be noted that FELIX AUGUST INS~\tAN, appeared to be a logical 
suspeot for IIF,ELIX,n for tqe following reasons: 

~ . . 
1. INSiERM.A,N actually l'e'sided during the period 1937 ... 1938 at 

2113 Call()w Avenue, Baltimore, which was CHAMBERSI "first choice as the 
neighb?rhood in whic~ lIFELIXIf probably resided. 

2. INSLER1{AN originated in New York City and vi9tnity'and came 
to Baltimore from New York City, which coincides wit.h CHAMBERS t 
reco.llection . of the background of' If FELIX. II, 

3. The description of INSLERMAN. ,as obtained from independent· 
sources closely cOlncided with the description of IIFELIXIf 'supplied by 
CHAMBERS. 

4. Jnvestigation indicated that .INSLERMA.N ovmed cameraS and had 
~bility and training along photographic lines" it being noted of cours~ 
that tlFELlXlI was a photographic aid for CHAMBERS in CHAMBERS f Com:munist· 
espionage apparatus • 

. 5.' Selective service records at Ba;Lt:imore indicated that INSLER.MA.W 
had had seventeen months employment in the electrical business and 
CHAMBERS had previously stated that he believed IIFE,Lrx" was employed in 
the electrical business. 

Assistant Special Agent in Charge A. H. BEn~ONT of the New York 
Off~ce advised telephonically on December 22, 1948 that WHITTAKER, 
CHAMBERS had positively identified the photograph of FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN 

- 16 -
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as being a photograph of the ~eretofore unidentified photographer 
named lIKELJX:.1I Accorq.ingly, further investigation by the Baltimore 
Office into the background of INSLEru\~ is being discontinued until 
such time as INSLERl~ has' been interviewed by Bureau agents and 
further specif~c investigation is re~uest ~. . 

Re;/~ .. KLIN VIC~ ,,;, :¢No, wa~,~F-~EID9j..,S .. ~C?~ . 
t ,~no, Vincent}. 0, IIV~~~flO, L~r.l;(­

NAMED BY C~ERS ,AS BEJNG IN THE APPARATUS 
OF ELEANOR NELSO~OYRING AND .ALSO~· PERb.TING 
IN TH~ APPbRJ"TUS fOF CHAMBERS'; PHIL ' • ENO, 
BROTHER. OF FRANKLJN VICTOR RENO, ABBO J! TIONED 
BY CH1I;t1BERS 

It should be noted that in referenced report of the writer 
RENOIS true name was, carried as FRANCIS VICTOR RENO. It has since 
been learned at Aberdeen Proving Ground and elsewhere that REN01S 
correct name is FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO. 

Baltimore Confiqential Informant T-l advised Special Agent 
HAROLD A. BONEY on December 10, 1948 that FRANKL~ VICTOR Rm~O rented 
a room iIi Dormitory No.4 at the Baldwin·],~anor Houl?ing Project on .; 
March 29, 1945. He occupied .a room at this project until February 5; 
i948 at which time he was hospitali~ed. T-l stated that RENO,·when 
he left the hous·:ing project, left in her possession considerable . 
property comprised of clothing and numerous papers which were stored 
in trunks and car~board cartons. . T-l stated that she personally packed 
RENOiS possessions into the cardboard cartons at his request, and that 
since the time of RENOJS departure from Aberdeen there have been several 
individuals who have contacted her, presumably from the Aberdeen 
PrQving Ground, in search of various items, the nature of which was 
unkn01VU to her. T-~ stated that she did not know w4ether. these persons 
removed any articles at the time of the.ir examination. It was also . 
determined from T .... l thqt RENO and his brother, PHILIP RENO, visited 
her in October, 1948 and requested'permission to enter RENO'S room. She 
said that the two RENOS then went into the room with a small bag and 
they had a small bag with them wnen they left the room. T-l did nbt· 
know whether or not PHILIP or FRAlIlKLIN RENO' had taken any of FRANKLIN1S 
possessions with them in the small bag. 

'", The New York Office by teletype, dated December 23, 1948, 
. aaVi-sed that witten consent had been obtained from FRilNKLIN VICTOR 

• l 
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RENO for a search 0 f his quarters at Aberdeen. Accordingly on 
December 14:. 1.948 Special Agents ROBERT E. HilRGISON and RUSSELL JONES "-
contacted Mrs. DOROTHY J .. EATON, housing manager, Baldw:in Manor 
Project, Aberdeen, Maryland and obtained from her the possessions of 
FR.Al.1KLIN VICTOR R:a:I.'rO, which had been left by him at the apartment 
prCije~ct~1tr~~~w~s informed that RENO had given his written 
permission for agents of the FBI to search his effects. Agents 
MARGISON and JONES removed from the room three cardboard cartons and 
one small black imitation leather suitcase. There was contained in 
these items a considerable number of personal papers which are :in the 
prooess of be:ing exam:ined, These personal papers of FRjUlfKLIN VICTOR 
RENO appear to consist of an accumulation of christmas cards received 
by him; personal correspondence; miscellaneous longhand notes contain-
ing mathematical calculations; typed copies of the proofs of what 
appeared to be a book being vvritten by RENO, as' well as longhand 
notes pertain:ing to the book; lniscellaneous photographs of 1ndividuals; 
miscellaneous snapshot photographs of the bombing damage done by the 
Atomic bomb at Nagasaki, several rolls of undeveloped film which 
depict scenes apparently at White Sands, New Mexico, show:ing a rocket 
launcher and scenes of rocket experimentation; nu~erous notebooks and 
textbooks deal:ing wit'h ballistics and mathematical formula. 

The permission to search signed by RENO is in the possession 
of the New York Office. 

The files of Baltimore Confidential Informant 103, whose 
identity is knoWn to the Bureau, were reyiewed for :information of 
value to this ~. ;t:i, ation regarding FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO. Confiden- b2 
tial Informant as :investigated >"R~O intermittently during the' b7D 

period 1937 to 9 • During such investigation it was learned that 
FR1UiIKLJN VICTOR RENO, vfhile at"4end:ing the . University of Virginia at 
Richmond, from 1932 to 1935, 'was an active leader oftha National 
Students League on the campus. Persons :interviewed at the University 
of Virginia, including one individual who was actually a member of 
the National Students League, have advised that the National Students 
League at the University of Virginia was a communist supported 
organization, and that the leaders of this organization received 
direct financial support from the Communist Party. 

Information was also developed that at one time RENO had 
been a C~unist Party agitator at Pittsburgh,.Pennsylvania, but no 
details rega.rd:ing such activity were obtained. 

- 18 - -
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Durin~~~te~ttent inv stigations conducted by Confiden-
tial Informant 'num~ous persons were interviewed who v,rere assooi-
ated with FRAN VICTOR RENO at Aberdeen Proving Ground1- but no one 
was ever locat~'~~o-kUewof'-any suspioious aotivity of a possible 
espionage nature in which RENO ViaS engagad or who had any disloyal 
information regarding RENO. 

A complete background investigationl; .. ~q~oted regarding 
FRAlIJKLIN VICTOR RENO by Confidential Informan -.' ''1943-1944, 
during ,~ioh investigation no information was eveloped to indioate 
that RENO was engaged in CQTh~unist Party activity of any kind at that 
time. 

It was asoertained during inquiry regarding RENO at Aberdeen, 
Maryland that for a period of t~lle during 1945-1947" RENG shared a 
room at Aberd~en, Maryland with Dootor ST~N HENRIK AMAN~SKLOF, a 
St.vedish SoiE!ntist. During the investigation at Aberdeen there was I 

some indication that ASKLOF had been deported from the United States. 

Files of the Lllmigrtttion-Naturalization Service, Post Offioe 
Building.; Baltimore, 11aryland, as exaninad by Speoial Agent ,ROB:ffiT E. 
]:WtGISON, pertaining to Dr. ASKLOF" revealed that ASKLOF entered the 
United States through Baltimore, i'laryland on .Deoember 2J, 1945 , and 
left the Vnited states through New York on June 6, 1947. ASKLOF 
entered the oountry on a speoial visa based upon his employment at 
the Balli!3tics Research Laboratory, b.berdeen, Maryland, where he was 
employed as an Astronomer on rooket researGh~ The file indicates that 
~SKLOF Vias discharged f:('om Aberdeen Proving Ground employment beoause 
of lIdisgraoE)ful oonduot, n the file reflecting further that ASKLOF was 
continually intoxicated, indisoroet in relation with civilianEl at the 
Aberdeen Proving Ground and careless in his discussion of, restricted 
information. It was noted that upon entering the country ASKLOF 
stated that he had never been in Russia, however, when he was discharged 
from employment and about to leave the United 3tates~ he told two 
individuals that he had friends in Russia and had traveled widely in 
that country~ He stated that ,inasmuch as he was being deported from 

b2 
b7D 

the United states, and that it l'ms appar~:mt that this country did not 
appreciate his scientific kno1'lledgo, he was going to place tho scientific 
and military knowledge which he had acquired in the United States at 
the disposal of Russia. The file reflected that ~SKLOFtS deportation 
was based so~~ly on the reasons refleoted above, and there were no 
allegations to indicate that ASKLOF was engaged in espionage in the 
file. 
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By teletype, dated December 13, 1948, the NeW' York Office 
reported interview with FRANlcr.:lli __ YIC']OR RENO, during which interview 
RENO, in recounting his espionageactiVl.'~tIes, advised that he was 
first introduced to VJHITTAKER CHAlmERS in June, 1935 in Philadelphia, 
Pennsylvania. This introduction TIas handled by on~NIE, whom he 
had met through one PADDY VffiALEN at Balti!!lore ~ }1ary1.and. ,Accordi.11.g 
to RENO, 'NHALEN 'Was one individual whom he !!let while carrying on anti­
military organization 'work in Baltit'1lore for the Ccmmunist Party. He 
had no additional inforaation to furnish concerning BERNIEo 

\, '~ 
PAD~LEN is undoubtedly identical with PATRICK,B. ~f.HA·LEN, 

who has been reliably identified by informants as a former Ccmnunist 
Party organizer in Baltimore, Uaryland, now deceased. AccordL."1g to 
available 1.nformation PATRICK Vffi.AL&1If was clos~) .. y associated at one 
time with BERNARD H~mKRANTZ, alias BERN~INKRANTZ. The "BERNIEII 
mentioned by RENO m~y possibly be idGnti~al l.t m BERNARD H. 1ilEllIKRANTZ. 

The above identification of PADDY vYHALEN and the possibl~ 
id,entificq,tion of BERNIE were furnished by teletype to the Bureau 
and interested offices for L~vestigative purpo~es on December 14, 1948~ 

By te10type J dated December 15, 1948, the New York O~fice 
advised that FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO had identified the photograph of . 
P.ATRICK B. iliJHALEN; Hud30n County PD #539, photograph dated February 
6 ~ 1938, as PADDY WHALl'A'J", whom he knaw in Baltimore, !.laryland. R~NO 
failed to identify the photograph of BERNARD VVEINKRANTZ, Hudson County 
PD -11540, .dated February 6, 1938, as IIBERNIElI previously mentioned by­
him. 

According to reliable-and confidential informants of the 
Baltimore Office PHILIP R~NOj' brother of FRAl{KLIN VICTOR RENO 1 while 
residing in Baltf.'1i'6fG;",MarYi:md, lived with oJ:;e JACK BRINTON, who was 
identified as a Communist Party member or close associate of the 
·Communist Party. Because of the close association~ the possibility 
existed that BRllfTON -;vas engaGed in Communist activity with PHILIP 
RENO, as -well as FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, ano. it was suggested telephcmic­
ally that. the NeYF York Office attempt to develop. details concerning 
this associationo 

By teletype dated December 14, 1948 the New Yo~k Office 
advised that PHILIP RENO in ~~terview on·that date declared that 
he became acquainted ,dth JACK~INTON at Colorado Un:Lversity in 
approximately 1937 when both wsre students there and interested in 
the Communist movement to some extent. RENO stat8d that B..llINTON 

CIJ H r \ U \i'i\IJ\\.. 
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subsequently want to vVashington, D. C. ,[flare he was employed by the 
Census Bureau during 1938-1939 and subsequently in several New. Deal 
agencies" BRINTON moved to Balt~ore,/Maryland in 1943 and was 

, employ~d by the Longshorements Union in that city, and at that time 
became a full fledged member of the Ccmmunist Party. He thereafter 
served two years in the United states Amy ::md is presently employed 
by the Colorado Fuel and Iron Company, ~eblo, Coloradou 

By .teletype, dated December 15 ~ 1948 the Denver Office Vias 
furnish~d .~~vailable information in B~ltimore files pertaining to 
JOm~ ~'ffiL~INTON at the request of the New York Office for their' 
assistanc~ in intervievdng BRINTONo 

By teletype, dated Decembe~ 15~ 1948~ the New York Office 
advised that in connection with their iQterview of FRfu1KLIN VICTOR 
RENO, RENO had stated that he was col:!.aborating in ~th~ -rvritiiig ' ·0"£ -a. 

OOOK ~tentatively enti'bled I1Exterior Ballistics up to 194511 with 
Professor EDWARD JNHAJ.lTE of the Un:Lvers:i, ty of Virginia and JOHN 
L~ KELIEY of the Unive::-sity of Colorado, both 0.£ whom had previously 
been associates of RE~O at the Aberdeen Proving Ground during the 
last war.. Since RENO admitted that he had forwarded restrioted 
material from the l\.be!'ceen Research Laboratory Library to both McSHANE 
and KELIEY 'in order thc:t they might C"I:mplete various phases of their 
mathematical calculations and other material f or the proposed book, 
tne New York Office apparently requested t!le interview of both HcSHANE 
and KELIEY s,Ubsequentlyv The Denver Office vms apparently unable to 
locate KELLEY at the University of Colorado] so directed a teletype . 
to the Baltimore Office on December 17, 1948 requ3sting that an in­
quiry be made at tl~Aperdeen Proving Ground to datermine the present 
whereabouts of JOHN ~LLEY" It vms determined from the personal 
history statement of FR.ANKLIN VICTOR RENO at the .i\berdeert Proving 
,Ground that Doctor JOHN L. KELIEY is probably presently located 
at the Un:j.vc;!rsity of California in Berkley~ This information 11'laS 
furnished by teletype to tha Ne~ York and Denver Offiqes with a 
sugeestion that the Nc;!w York Office set out the appropriafbe lead for 
tha San Francisco Office to int3rview KELLE~. 

A subsequ~nt teletype received on December 22, 1948 from 
the New York Office indicated that in' connection "With the intarvie,r 
of KELLEY.by the San Francisco Office, it had ,been determined that 
KELLEY had in his poss0ssion a numbor of docQ~ents evidently 
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originat:ing at the Aberdeen Proving Ground cm<i the Baltimore Office 
was requested to conduot a.ppropriate :investigatioh regarding these 
documents :in KELI.EY1S possession aJ

" the Aberdeen Proving GroundQ 

Previous info:;:omation was set oni; i..'l '-:oeferenced report of 
the writer :to the effect that abou~ 1937. FR..,~~If.!!JN_V.J~.J9!'!Q..., was 
engaged as a Communis'b Party organJ.zer aJG C'umberland, Maryland under 
the name of UUIJCE CLARK. ' 

liE '-1 - - * --.-.,..1 ..... 

"The photograph of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO was exhibited by 
Special Agent RAYMOND M. Jo~p.",at Cumberland!, Maryland to Baltimore 
Confidential Informantr--1f~ose identity is known to the Bureau. 
and 'to ,Balt,imore Confi~al Informant T-2, both of whom have been' 
well acquainted in Commun:Lsi,j Party cll-cles in Cumberland~ Maryland 
for a numher ' of years. Bot~ informant~ posi'bively identified the b2 
photograph of FRiulJKLIN V:::CTOR RENO as identical with the ino.ividual b7D 

who~ under the name of J~A:NCE CLARK, ,was a Commul'J.ist Party o:;:oganizer 
at Cumberland~ MaryJ.a:J.d jn 193'1. 'Ck 

"g~) , 
,Confident:5.a:~ I.l'J.foY.'mant 'advised Agent JON'.tl:S tha'G RENO, 

alias LANCE CLARK~, haj. gotten in 0 some trouble ',nth th.~ police at· 
Cumcerland during 1937 ai.10 had been escorted out of t)::e cou.nty", 
Even'bually 'bhrough legal proC1edures 1P.NCE CLARKs alias REN~!) was 
permitted to reVQ~n to Cumberland$ but only remaL~ed there after his 
return for a very short period of time. Sl'tbsequ8n.t GO lJlNCE CLARK'S" 
alias RENO,9 depar'~llre fr'om CUillberlal1d on the laet occasion BEN FIELDS, 
who 'was the chairman of 'tihe Communist Party oX Marylan<i .• adyised 
Confidential Informan'ij 166 'Ghat LANCE CLARK,n a:.ias RENO~, had 'been 
pulled out of CumJer1and to go into Communist Pa~ty undergr?und work. 

- 22 -
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AT ABERDEEN PROVING (ffiOUND, ABERDEEN, .MARYLAND 

The following investigation wa's conducted by Special Agents 
JESSE F •. FARR, JAMES L. DALEY, WILLIAM C. PFEIFFER, ROBERT Eo. MARGISON, 
and JESSE C... PARKER; 

The Personal History Statement dated November 15,. 1948~ for 
~NKLJN-Y1C!9R}?ENq-, as obtained from the Aberdeen Proving Ground 3 con­
tain~ the f01Tovlrrig-background information: RENO gave as his ho~e address 
4428 South Bannock Street, Englewood, Colorado. He listed his rap~ ~s 
Mathematician' with a P-4 ra:ting, employed at the Ballistic Research Labora­
tories, Aberdeen Proving Ground, Department of the Army, 

The following description was contained in the form~ 

Race 
Height 
Weight 
Color of eyes 
Color of hair 
Complexion 
Citizenship 
Born 

Scars and marks 

'White 
5'7~ 
130 pounds 
Blue 
Red 
Ruddy 
USA 
May 14, 1911, at 
Salt Lake City, Utah 
One toe missing by amputation 
from right foot. 

Education was listed as follows: 

Weiser, Idaho, Grammar; 
Grand Junction, Colorado, Grammar, 1918 to 1922; 
University Hill Grade, Boulder, Colorado; 
Lowell Grade, Fort Collins, Colorado, 1922 to 1923; 
F9rt Collins High. School, Fort Collins, Colorado, 1923 to 1928; 
Colorado Stat~ College, Fort Collins" Colorado, Co,llege, 1928 :to 1929; 
University of Colorado, Boulder; Colorado, University, 1930 to 1932j 

(Received A. B. in Mathematics, 1932~ Graduated Magna Cum 
Laude" 1932); 

University of Virginia, Unj"versity" Virginia, 1932 to 1934, 
(Received A. M. Astronomy); 

Johns Hopkins 'University, Baltimo+e, Maryland, Night School, 1939 to 1940. 

RENO was a member of Phi Beta Kappa at the University of Colorado in 1932, 
and his name appears in the Biographical Directory of America~ Men of 

C0l4fIDftmAL 
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Science. His name will be listed in the forthcoming volume of "Who Knows 
What in Mathematics ll • 

. ~ 

Organizations, societies and clubs were listed as follows ~ 

American Mathematical Society 
American Rocket Society 
Ar~ Ordnance Association 
American Association for Advancement of Science (Mathematics) 
American Statistical Association 
Institute for Mathematical Statistics • 

Credit references were listed as follows: 
\ , 

Professor E.~f~MCSHANE, D~partment of Mathematics, University of 
Virginia, University, Virginia; ./ 

Professor JOHN L. KE:J:,:J:,EY, Depart~ent of Mathematics, UniversitYJ6f 
Calif'ornl:a, 'Berkeley, California.; 

Professor JOHN ~N, Department of Mathematics, Univers~t.r of 
10s Angeles" California. 

His mother's .name'was listed as EVELYN MOKLER. RENO, 4428 South 
Bannock Street,- Engiewood, Colorado} and his father's name as FRANKLIN 
ANDR~f RENO, deceased. His brothers were listed as DUANE H. RENO, 1423 
Sout~ ~noxville Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma, geologist, and PHILIP RENO,' 
Winsper, Idaho, rancher~ RENO listed as the. person to notify in case of 
emergency either his mother or Mr. R. H. KENT, Associate Director, Ballis-

.tic Research Laboratories, Aberdeen Proving Ground, Maryland. 

Character references: were listed as follows~ 

Professor ANTHONY MORSE, Department of Mathematics, University of 
Californ:i,.a, Berkeley, ·California; . 

Professor EVERETT PITCHER, Department of Mathematics, Lehigh 
University, Bethlehem, Pennaylvania; 

Professor CHARLES MOR~EY, Department of Mathematios, University 
of Calif'ornia, Berkeley~ palifornia; . 

Profe~sor A. J. KEMPNER, Department of Math,ematics, University o~ 
Colorado, Boulder, Colorado; . 

Professor A. A. BENNETT, Department of Mathematics, Brown Univer­
sity, Prov~dence, Rhode Island • 

. Residences were listed as follows~ 

May, 1911" to Summer, 1918, father's r;mch~ Winsper, !daho; 

CO¢6~1\i\l 
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Summer, 1918, to Summer, 1919, ~atherts ranch, Weiser, ~daho; 
Summer, 1919, to June, 1921, father's ranch, Grand Junction, Colorado; 
June, 1921, to August, 1921, Highland Village, Gunnison, Colorado; 
August, 1921, to August, 1922, Boulder, Colorado; 
August, 1922_, to August,1929, 523 Peterson ,Street, Fort Collins, 

Colorado, and other addresses; 
August, 1929, to June, 1930., 418 East Shady Street, Mildred, Colorad9; 
June, 1930, to June, 1932" Spruce Street, 918 (?), Boulder, Colorado; 
June, 1932', to August, 19,?2, 13th Street, father's ranch, Winsper, 

. Idaho; , 
September, 1932, to July, 1935, Leander MC,Cormick Observatory, Uni­

versity, Virginia; 
August, 193-5, to May, 1937, partly 1242 N Street, N.W., Washington, 

D,," C., and partly M Street, N.W., WashIngton, D. C. 
June, 1937, to July, 1943, 508 Belair Avenue, Aberdeen, Maryland; 
July, :).943, to July, 194.7, Mens I Dormitoty, Baldwin Manor, Aber­

deen, Maryland., later University Hospi~al, Baltimore, Maryland. 

Employment was listed as follows: 

1924 to 1927, Bice Johnson, Fort Collins, Colorado - selling maga­
zines, part time; 

September, 1929, to June, 1930, W. CAMPBELL, President, School 
Board, Mildred, Colorado, Elementary School Teacher; 

June, 1932, to Septero.be~·, 1932, F'. A. RENO, father" Winsper, Idaho, 
worked on ranch; 

September, 1932, to July, 193$, Professor A. N.- VYSSOKSKAY, Assis.,. 
tant Director, Leander McCormiGk Observatory, University, 
Virg.inia, Assistant in Astronomy; 

August, 1935., to 1936, W. Hudson, National Office, W.P.A., Washing­
ton Auditorium, D. C., E. Mil1ison & q. Chic. Offices, A~sis-

'tant in Statistics; . 
,June, 1937, to date, Ballistic Research Laboratories, Aberdeen 

. Proving Ground, Maryland, mathematician., P-l to :1'-4. 

Civil Service examinations taken were liSted as Junior Astr.onomer, 
Washington, D. c., 1936, or 1937; Junior Civil Service Examiner (mathemati­
cal), Washington, D, C., 1936, or 1937; Junior Calculator Machine Operator, 
Washington, D. C., 1936, or 1937. The form Teflected that RENO could con­
verse in German slightly, read fluently, and write with a fair degree of 
accuracy; converse in French poorly, read slightly, and write poorly; 
read Latin poorly; read Ancient Greek very pooriy. 

Reference is made to letter from the Director to the Washington 
Field Office, a copy of which was received by the Baltimore Office~ This 

--/"" . • I 

~ , ':..' ..... .:..~ ... .-
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CON~TIAL 
FR
letter, dated December 13~ 1948, instruyted that departmental associates O.f 

ANKLIN JL~QIQRJRENQ. be intervlewed. 

In accordance with the instruc~ions set forth in this letterf 
RENO's associates at the Ballistic Research Laboratories, Aberdeen Proving 
Ground, were interviewed. Inasmuch as RENO was employed by the Laborator­
ies in June o! 1937, he was there at the time when the Laboratories were 
very small. Since that time, they have increased considerably in' size. As a 
consequence of his having been at the Laboratories when there was a small 
group of 'people there, he is considered one of the older employees and is, 
therefore, knovvn by a large number of the individuals employed there at the 
present time. In addition to this, he has received considerable publicity 
because he received credit for having prepared the bomb ballistics tables 
which were used So successfully. during the' war. He received a commenda-· 
tion for his efforts in this regard and at the time of receiving this com­
mendation, his photograph appeared in the paper prepared at the ProVing 
Ground. 

Several of RENOts associates at the Ballistic Research Labor.a­
tories are presently unavailable for· interview. These individuals will be 
interviewed at a later date. 

Those associates interviewed were questioned concerning the,extent 
of their contact with RENO, their knowledge of his habits, whether he had 
removed any documents from the Ballistic Research Laboratories, whether this 
material was classified,. whether any material is or has been ~issing, the 
names of his associates and any occasions on which RENO may have ~olated 
security regulations, the question of RENO's loyalty and any knowledge of 
Communist Party affiliat~on or sympathy. . 

Tl;1e following who were interviewed, had no first-hand knowledge 
of ·any subversive activity of RENO or' any suspicion concerning him while 
he was in the employ of the Ballistic Research Laboratories: 

NAME & ADDRESS 

HAROLD R. ALPAUGH, 
43 Aberdeen Avenue, 
Aberdeen, Maryland 

VERDON ATKINS, 
136 Law Street, 
Aberdeen, Maryland 

POSITION NO. YRS. 
KNOViN 

Securit,r Officer 3 yrs. 
BRL 

Mathemat ician 10 yrs. 
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NAME & ADDRESS 

Dr.. ALEXANDER CHARTERS, 
RD #2, Aberdeen, Maryland 

RICHARD CRON'IN, 
206 Parke Street, 
Aberdeen, Maryland 

Miss MARJORY FIELD, 
515 Franklin Street, 
Havre de Grace, Maryland 

Dr. A. S. GAILBRAITH 
31 Defense Drive, 
Aberdeen, Maryland 

Miss MERLE GOOD,. 1 Paradise 
Road, Abe~deen, Maryland 

Miss MABEL EUNICE HARRINQTON, 
407 Lorraine Avenue, 
Aberdeen, Maryland 

SAMUEL HEIFETZ 
1910 Park Avenue, 
Baltimore, Maryland 

HENRY HITCHCOCK 
4306 Mainfield Avenue, 
Baltimore, Maryland 

ALFRED HUME HODGE 
RT 2, Aberdeen, Maryland, 
Paradise Road 

~OHN V~UGHAN HOLBERT ON 
Box 424; Aberdeen, Maryland 

ROBERT H.. KENT, 300 South 
Union Avenue, Havre de 
Grace, Maryland 

Head Fre -Flight 
Aero -Dynamics 
Branch 

Mechanical 
Engineer 

Mathem~tician 

• 
8 yrs. 

8 yrs. 

9 yrs. 

Head of Theory 1 yr. 
Branch, EXterior 
Ballistics Sec. 

Mathematician 

Exterior Bal­
listics 

Section Super­
visor 

Ballistician, 
APG 

Physicist 

Chief, ENIAC 
Branch, Compu­
ting Sec. 

2 yrs. 

10 yrs. 

8 yrs. 

10 yrs. 

10 yrs. 

10 yrs. 

Assistant Direc- 10 yrs. 
tor; BRL 

- 27 

ASSOCIATION 

Fellow employee 
& socially 

Fellow employee 
& sOQially 

Fellow employee 

Fellow employee 

Fellow employee 

Fellow employee 

Fellow employee 
& socially 

Fellow employee 

Fellow employee 

Fellow employee 

Fellow employee' 
& supervisor . 
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NAME & ADDRESS 

JOSEPH R. LANE, 
126 Deaver Street, 

• 

Havre de Grace, Maryland 

JAMES VERNON LEWIS, 
2 Madison Place., 
Aberdeen, Maryland 

ELVIN S. MARTIN, 
140 Osborn Road 
~berdeen, Maryland 

JAMES PREVAS, 
. P.O. Box #476, 
Aberdeen, Maryland 

DJRK REUYLE 
RFD #2, Aberdeen, Maryland 

Col. LESLIE E. SIMON 
B.R.L., Quarters #1, 
Aberdeen Proving Ground 

GEORGE T~ Tm~SK! 
453 W. Belair Avenue, 
Aberdeen, Maryland 

NOAH ARTHUR TOLCH 
102 L.aw Street, 
Aberdeen, Maryland 

Dr. JOHN P. VINTI 
50 Q.u.int Avenue, 
Allston 34, Mass; 
IIptt Barracks, Bachelor 
Quarte:t:'s, lJ>G 

EARL WOODROWVr.ILSON 
Long Bar Harbor, 
Abington, Maryland 

. ' 
~~ 'I 

./ '1111"11 

POSITION , NO. YRS. 

Ordnance 
Design 
Engineer 

Mathematician 

Chief, Bomb-
ing Table Br., 
Computing Lab. 

Chief, Firing 
Table Br., 
Computing Lab. 

Chief, Optical 
Measurements :Sr • . 
Directdr, . 
B.R .. L. 

Administrative 
Officer 

KNOWN 

10 yrs. 

2 yrs. 

10 yrs. 

10 yrs. 

6 yrs. 

10 yrs. 

10 yrs. 

Chief, Experi- 10 yrs. 
mental Penetra-
tion & Fragmen-
tation Br. 

Chief, Interior 6 yrs. 
Ballistics Theory 
Branch 

:Ballast ician 9 yrs. 
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& socially 
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& socially 

Fellow employee 
& socially 

Fellow employee 
& socially 
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NAME & ADDRESS 

MILDRED ELIZABETH 
SCH:rnKEL YOUNG, 
RFD #2, Aberdeen, Maryland 

POSITION 

Math~matician 
Supervisor 

.' 
NO. YRS. 
KNOWN 

9 yrs. Fellow employee 

£3. ''':j.;i.-l" ,: J_':.racticallY ~ll of the afor~mentioned indivi~uals interviev:ed 
-adV'fsed tnat"'(RE~t t:unes drank heav~ly, was absent-mlIlded, suscept~ble 
to flattery, and talked too freely. Some of those interviewed expressed 
the opinion that if he were to be approached by a Soviet Espionage ' Agent, 
he might discuss confidential matters with him if he did not know the 
identity of this individual.. All 'Of the individuals "previously mentioned, 
however, advised that they believed RENO to be patriotic and none of them 
knew of any Communist Party or Soviet connections while he was employed at 
the Ballistic Research Laboratories. tV) 

p:.....::J~ \A. . 
Baltimore Confidential Inj"ormant ~advised that RENO was' the. 

co-author of a technical book w~ich he and the other co-authors, ~~ 
KELLEr and Dr ~ E, J •. McSHANE, were desirous of having published.. They 

''''are waiting for clearance before being allowed to publish this book. 
Informant expressed the opinion that the materiai in the book was not now 
classified and that, therefore, clearance for the publishing of the book 
would probably be forthcOmin*' Informant further advised'that RENO had 
written a letter to ROBERT H NT, Associate Director of the Ballistiy • 
Research Laboratories, advisln him that ,he was in New York Oity and 
expected to return to work in the near future. 'Informant stated KENT 
nad expressed. the opini9n that it would be desirable for RENO not ,to 
return to work at the Ballistic Research Laboratories at this· -time but 
to wait unt'il IIthi? thing blows over ll • Informant expressed the belie! 
KENT had received the letter approxim~~ely December 20,. 1948. 

The informa~t also advised that KEN~ had ~tated that he is wor­
ried about the reaction of Dr •. JOHN KELLEY and E~ J r McSHANE t9 the pub­
licity given RENO. ,He added that ~ feels the ~ituation is so delicate 
that our country might lose the services of these two scientists if they 
are irritated by this situation. Informant further commented that KENT 
had received a wire from KELLEY in which KELLEY stated he had heard of 
RENOI's difficulty and wantad to know what RENOfs friends at the Aberdeen 
Proving Ground were doing to aid him. 

From interviews with the associates listed previously in this 
report, it was determined that the following wer~ RENOts closest friends 

,and fellow workers at the Ballistic Research Laboratorie.s: 

C~I\J~L 
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JO~~N,l'I 
JOSEP~~NE 
JO~N;~QT,J3mTON 
ARTHUR:~'P,.ETERS 
JAMEsttEWIs 
MbR~TLES 

Specific comments made by the various associates at the Ballis­
ti,c Research Laboratories concerning RE~O wher.e pertinent are be:ing set 
forth hereinafter. 

HAROLD R. ALPAUGH, who ,was Security ,Officer of the Aberdeen 
Proving Ground from 1944 ~o 1946, and has been Security Officer for the 
Balli~tic Research Laboratories from February, 1946, to date, advised 
tha~ it has been his duty to make se?~ches for restricted, confidential 
or secret papers when they are missing. He stated that he does not 
re,9all at any time RENO J S having papers of this nature in an unauthorized 
marmer. It is 'to be J;iotE3d that this was confirmGd by cOhversation with a 
number of RENO I s other associa~es. ALPAUGH adv:i,.sed that OIre of RENO is 
closest friends' was STEN ASKLOF, a Swedish astronomer who was deported a 
short i'ime ago~ ASKLOF and RENO spent considerable time together socially 
and bo~h lived with, at va~ious times, an emploY2e by the name of MARY 
KNETTLES. ALPAUGH stated that MARY KNETTLES' present address is South 
Lansing, New York. Additional data concerning the dep9rtation of ASKLOF 
ha~ been set forth previously in this report. 

According' to ALPAUGH, RENO, as previously mentioned, was recom­
mended to receive an emblem for'meritorious service because of his out­
standing res~arch contributions toward the development of a high degree of 
precision in the American bombing technic. The following descriptive 
comment concerning RENors ' knowledge, as obtained from his personnel file, 
is set forth: 

nTo these accomplishments must be added the acquisition of an 
expert knowledge of the theory of the numerous types of bomb 
sights, enabling him to 'furnish the ,'manufacturers witl;1 IID.l.ch 
valuable advice, and in instances to restrain them from false ' 
starts. His ovm design of the wind data computer has furniShed 
the Air Corps with a valuable operating device, making it ' 
practicable to find wind corrections on a bombing run, regard­
less of the 'aziIlDlth of approach. ll 

",,:~.J/ Additional 'comments coneerning RENO as furnished bl Dr .~~~.:. 
'- ~ ~~i(CJJlill'l'~S reflect that he was friendly with a girl whose name is VERNA 
'~~~~' at Washington, D ~ C., whose father owns a shoe store in -t~4;--, . 
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city. 3ERNA ZThfilfllRMAN was a fellow employee of RENO.. VERNA ZIMMERMAK,.. _ 
according to ;the records at the Aberdeen Proving Groun<;l" whiIe working 
at the Aber~~en Proving Ground, li¥ed at 432 Drury Lane, Ten Hills, 
Baltimore/and '7325 Yorktowne Roadl wson, Maryland. ' CHlRTER.S stated 
RENO wa~.ra close friend of ' - ,; s, presently.at the University 
of Chioago~ Chicago, Illinoi , and ARTHu.R PETERSJ , 846,East 215th Street, 
N/"-y:fu.k, New York. , .. • --~ 

/j~ Dr. CFI.AB.T~S stated he ~id nO,t believe RENO as early as 1940, 
/fhad enough informati~n in regard to the Norden bombsight to adequately 

,'l compute his bomb ballistic table. CHfillTERS stated he believes RENO at 
I' :;' that time made some attempt to obtain additional information concerning 
, the bombsight. CHl..RTERS ~st-ated that RENO frequented a restaurant known 

-t- as IIJimmy the Greeks" at Aberdeen, Maryland. At this restaurant, RENO 
" ':/ 1, would work his mathematic problems at i;light ,and drink intoxicating' 

I beverage;:; at'the same time. CHARTERS a:clded' that RENO occasionally visited 
, \ ~~, his brother, vlhom he believed to PEl an a'ttorney in Washington, D. C., during 

"the time he 'was working in the Laborai;.or,ieS. ,CHARTERS 31so commented that 
I '" I on one .. occasion when RENO was ill" he took nim, to see a Dr. a. K., DULANEY 

, ,, ~ ,, ' fu Aberdeen,.Maryland, who recomDlended that RENO take a trip. RENO, there­
fore, in 1943 or 1944, took a long trip to~olorado for his healt~, one 
of his troubles' being'at' this time excBssive drinking. 

, CHARTERS additionally comment~d'that at va~ious times British 
and Russian scientist/? visited the Labor~tories, but h~ did not 'know 

'whether RENO had had arty contact with these scientists •. CHARTERS stated 
that it was his pers~nal belief that RENO might possibly at some time 
have peen ttpump ed II. by- a fore:i;gn agent but he d,oes not believe RENO was 
deliberately disloyal. ' . 

Dr~ A. S. GAILBRAITH", previously mentio~ed, advised that among 
th~ friend~ of RENO who 'were not ~mploy~ the 1berdeen Proving Ground 
was an attorney at .Aberdeen named p~~ONIN,_ ~dentist whom RENO 
~site~ in Baltimore during 1?47, name~ $lD~f.t!;~~1AN~ ~he aS$ocia­
t~on Wlth GRONINwas supstant~ated by ~nterv~ew w~th other employees •. 

114iss MERLE GOOD, Mathemat:i,.cia:n, advised she wor.ked at the Ord­
nance Office, Pentagon Building, from July, 1939, t~ December, 1947, and 
during th~s time she met RENO iri WaShington at approximately fo~ con­
ferences. She added she also recalle4 one 'conference at Wright Field, 
Dayton, Ohj,b. She commented t 'hat she did not believe RENO had any infor­
~ation regarding the bombsig~t prior to 1939. . , ~ 

Miss Mt...BEL HAI'tRrb~N advised: t t one of RENO ~s close friends 
on the Post was a CH~~ALLIESEN I ALLISON, who wa\S transferred from 
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the Ballistic Research Laboratories to the Small Arms Secti of the 
Ordnance Department at the Pentagon BUilding in Washington. JOSEPH LANE 
when interviewed commented he believed BALLIESEN was now employed by the 
Southwest Research Institute at San Antonio.,. Texas. Miss MABEL HARRING­
TON added she believed an individual named LEO CARTEN, who is presently 
employed by the Ordnance Department, Pentagon Building, Washington, 
D. C., was a fellow employee of RENO. She stated that both BALLIESlli~ 
and CART EN were good friends of RENO and associated with him off the 
post ... 

/ 
ALFRED. HUWif' DGE, previously mentioned, advised that among 

RENO t s closest frierl~ a work in addition to those previously mentioned, 
was a NATHb.N L. MOERMf~, w Q is presently working for the Potter Instru­
ment Company, Long Island, New York, and lived at 136-56 Roosevelt Avenue, 
Flushing, New York. . 

ROBERT H~ KENT, upon interview, advised that he was well acquain­
ted with REN04 He stated that among RENOIS closest associates in the 
Elarly days of RENO fS employment was Colonel Hot H. ZORNIG, USA Retired, 
who is presently located at the General Electric Company, 1 River Road, 
Schenectady, New York. Among KENT I S comments was that hE; did not believe 
that RENO would consciously injure the United States but that RENO was 
extremely altruistic and may have felt that sinee the Russians were allies 
in World War I~, they were entitle<;l to some information. KENT expressed 
doubts to this, however It KENT also commented that RENO had volunteered 
to have assigned to him a number of scientific projects in order that he. 
might ~~ able to read data on 'various types.pf experiments. RENO never, 
however, prepared detailed reports on these projects •. KENT did not 
attach any significance to the fact RENO had done this but expressed the 
opinion that it was merely RENO's inquiring mind which prompted him t9 
have these various projects assigned to him·. 

KENT stated that when REN9.2 fri~nd., .~EN.....ASKLOE, .. wa::; fired 
for drunkenness and other indiscrEniions, RENO solicited funds to aid ~ 
supporting him and KENT himself contributed $50 toward this cause • . 

JOSEPH R. LANE, previously mentioned, advised that he was a 
close. friend of RENO. He stated that RENO had spent approximately one 
year at the Havre de Grace and University of Maryland Hospital while on 
sick leave from his position. Li~ stated that among the physicinns con­
sulted by RENO was a Dr~ JACOB CONN, 2325 Eutaw Place, Balttmore Court 
Psychiatrist. LANE stated that it was his impression tha~many people 
at the Proving Ground had lost documents but he did not recall on any' 
occas~on that highly confidential or secret documents were lost. He did 

1 ~·II}\\' 
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not recall at any time RENO'$ having any documents in an unauthorized 
manner. WlE also statedthat RENO had boarded with an :individual named 
TATE SALE, Paradise Road, and Burnes Corner, one and one half miles 
north of Aberdeen, Maryland. LANE was of the ;i.mpressj,.op that SALE would 
know RENO quite well.. LANE added that RENO was acquaipted with Dr. . 
HYMAN LANDAV, who Was formerly employed at t~e Aberdeen Proving Ground. 
LANE further commented that RENO, he believed, had been a friend of 
either LANDAU or his wife before they came to the Aberdeen Proving 
Ground. LiJiffi stated he believed this was significant because he had 
the impression that LANDA~'hdbe8n discharged from his position because 
he was a security ri~k. It was LANE's impression that RENO might have 
divulged security :information at a time when he had been drinking heavily. 
He also commented that RENO was susceptible to flattery and that if 
approached in a clevor manner, he might also divulge information con­
cerning secret material. 

b2 

It is to be noted that the report of Special Agent WILLIhM J. b7D 
R01JVE,' at Pittsburgh, dated June 28, 1948, entitled, 1I¥IYM8N LJ..NDAU, 
Mathelll"t ician, Ordnance Department, Aberdeen Proving Ground, r;:~1:.L 
OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES II , reflected that Pittsburgh Informant _~. 
advised :in 1941, that IJ~NbAU was a member of the Communist Pa. ' 
addition to this,- informant further commented that ESTBER PAUL LANDAU, 
wife of HYMAN IJiNDAU, was at one time a unit leader for the Oakland Dis­
trict, English Branch of the Communist Party in Pittsburgh ip. 1941 .. . 
This informant further advised that. Mrs. LANDAU. s entire f.amily were 
active COInInunist Party members in Pittsburgh.. Baltimore Confidential 
Informant 103 advised that Mrs. ESTHER PAUL LANDAU told h;J.m that she 
received a letter from a NELL kirnLii. KING in which KING' stated sh~ 
desired recommendations from her for her work as she knew it. She added 
these recommendations must . be very concrete. It is to be noted that in 
a letter from Pittsburgh to the New York Office, dated April~~'~48, 
and ent~tled:, ENELL AMELIA KING, INTERNAL SEGURITY - Ell, I\:ING as referred 
to as a suspect courier or agent of the Russian Gover~ent source not 
furnished,) • ", ' 

.( 
..,r;.:- . 

JAl\1ES VERNQN /;E.EWIS, previously ment.ioned, commented that RENO 
was acquainted with a number of people in the Ordnance Department at the 
Pentagon Building in Wash:i;ngton, D .. C. He als0 stated that. RENO hac;l 
11 girlfriends It , one :in New York City, and one ,:in Wash:ingt.on, D. C;., whose 
names he did not know. He added the 'girl :in Washington had become 
married to someone else and RENO had been somewhat disappo:inted over 
this. L~ffISjadged that among RENots closest contacts at the ~boratories 
were .ANTH~~RRIS, at the Universii!y of Cabiornia, BerKeley; California, 
and JO~EE~' at UC~, Los Ang~les, California. LEwIS commented that 
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he recallE:d on one occasion HERMJ~N ~S and RENO went to Washington, 
D~ C.~ to visit MEYERS' brother. ~NIS co~epted that at one time RENO 
associated socially with a girl named LAVIN~SON, who also worked at 
the Laboratories but she became married and -is no longer there. He added 
that RENO was also a close friend of a pro E~J. McSHANE~ who is pre­
sently at the University of Virginia, CharlottesV:l."fie;"'Virginia. LEWTS 
commented that on one occasion he was instructed to look through RENOIX 
room for restricted material after RENO had gone on sick leave., He , 
added he searched the room for this material but did not rind it~ LEffIS 
commented that he believed RENO had worked on computing tables for the 
bombsight in 1942. He added he believed that, RENO, withJ?£lA~ .• K .. ISE....N! and 
another person~ had observed the sight at approximately this time. ' He 
added he did not learn this until considerable time later and did not know 
that RENO had any knowledge of the bombsight until he received the Legion 
of Merit Award considerably after this time. LEliHS stated that he believed 
RENO had paid numerous debts for ASKLOF, previously mentioned, arid that" 
the entire amount may have been as high as $1;000. 

~ , 
ELVIN S'I~VU-llI.TIN, who worked closely wit~or a number of 

years at the~bonatories, stated that RENO was well acquainted with a 
Mrs. GENEVIE HATCH, who ran a ,boarding house in.Aberdeen, Mary1and. 
MARTIN stated hat RENO was acquainted with some of the individuals who I 
had been discharged from the Laboratories because ~hey were security 
risk~~ .. \E~ng these indiv;iduals, according to MART'IN, were PH~SS, 
ABRAt1l~l'ELCHUCK and either HARRY or JRVIN~ClPECTOR or both./ 

~ -( ~rE c ->,) (, r"'.. , 
It is to be noted that,.~arng-to the Jnl[ashington Post" dated 

July 19, 1946, five employees of the Aberdeen Proving Ground were dis­
charged tlin the interest of national security". These individuals were 
WEISS, KOTELCHUCK, the SPECTORS and RHEABE-~ELSOHN. It is to be ' 
noted that according to B&ltimore COnfide~tial -Informant 103, a group'· 
of Aberdeen employees protested the dischqrge of thes~ individuals to 
General QUINTON, Commanding Officer at the Aberdeen Proving Groudn. The 
name F. V. RENO appeared on the petition as wel~ as a large number of 
RENO's associates at the Proving Ground. 

MARTIN further advised that in 1938, RENO knew nothing about 
the Norden bombsight except data concerning the mathematical tables which 
he developed for the instrwnent., }4ARTIN did not believe it was possible 
that RENO would have had complete information concerning this instrument 
before 1941 or 1942, and he doubted that he had it at that time. The 
only other secret project which RENO knew about, according to MARTIN, was 
the buzz bomb project on which RENO had the assignment to compute figures 
regarding the amount of e~~losives and fuel to operate these bombs to a 
200 mile range. MARTIN added RENO had written the necessary letters of 

Kisseloff-5260 

- 34 



, . 
.. . ' . • 

. Baltimore 65-1642 

:inquiry on the bomb.sight and may have made ti'ips to Washington, Dl C01 
to the Ordnance. Department concerning it, rte believed that h~ may have 
contacted a S~TMAN in the Ordnance Department at the Pentagon 
Building and a ,Mis~D, also :in the Pentagon Building, concerning 
this matter·.. r . 

Dm~;REOYLE;, previously mentioned, advised that RENO had 
worked with' a ;Dr. P f¥ANDERKAMP, who is the new Director of the Sproul' 
Observator.y, Swarthmore Colleg~, Penna. REUYLE added that he knew RENO 
while at the University of Virginia. He stated tYlat he also knew STEN 
ASKLQr.,,_ previously mentioned, who was at the University of Virginia, .... 
ou~he did not believe that RENO and ASKLOF were there at the same time 
~nd, th~refore, did not thinK that they were acquainted prior to ASKLOF 18 

coming to the Laboratories. 
. I ' . 

Colonel LESLIE E~IMON, previously mentioned, advised that 
RENO had made several triPl while associated with the Laboratories and 
while on these trips, had associgted with scientists at the various 
government projects. Colonel SIMON stated h~ diQ. not recall the names 
of the individuals with whom RENO associated while on these trips.. He 
added that between three and six years ago, RENO took a trip to the Far 
West and stayed for about ten days. This was on a personal matter and 
he stated he never did get ~he reason for this unexpected trip. 

~OAH lIRTHlJRf~CH, previously mentioned, stat'ed that he had a 
vague recollection at RENO IS having had some difficulty regarding his 
employment prior to his coming to the Ballistic Research Laboratories. 
TOLCH stated he believed that RENO was working for the government at 

. this time but was not sure of it.. It is to be noted that RENO was 
employed by ~he v1.PA, as reflected previously, at Washington, D. C • 

. V 
Dr .. JOHN ~I, previously mentioned, stated that among . 

RENO's friends outsiqe qf the Laboratories, was an individual named DAVID 
KINSLER, of 2463 Overlook Road, Cleveland Heights, Ohio. 

MILDRED ELIZABETH SCHINKii. I, G, previously mentioned, advised 
that RENO had a brother whose first name was PHIL who lived in Washington, 
D~ C., and that· PHIL had on one occasion visited his brother at Aberdeen. 
She stated that she and RENO were working on the bombsight ballistic 
table from approximaitely 1938 to 1941, but that she di~ not know what 
work she was doing except that she was computing mathematical tables and 
she did not believe that RENO knew for what the tables were being pre­
pared either .. 

c~l\Al 
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BE: INVESTIGATION TO LOCATE THE HISS TYPEWRITER AND 
SPECIMENS THEREFROM, INCLUDING SOME BACKGROUND 
INFORMATION ON PRISCILLA AND ALGER~ISS_QBl'AINED 
IN CONNECTION WITH SUCH INVE§rlG.ATION 

B,y teletype dated pecember 13, 1948, the Washington Field 
Office advised that PRISCILLA F .. HISS attended the University of Maryland 
Summer School in 1937 and a request was made that investigation be con~ 
ducted at the University of Maryland in an effort to locate any type­
written material that might have been prepared by Mrs. HISS during her 
attendance at this school. 

On December 14, 1948, Mrs. FLORENCE T .. STAFFORD, assistant, 
Registrarts Office, University of . Maryland , Lombard and Gr~ene Streets, 
Baltimore, made available to Special Agent WILLIAM C. PFEIFFER the file 
of PRISCILLA FANSLER HISS, which reflected that Mrs. HISS completed a 
course in inorganic chemistry in the SillTh~er session of the School of 
Pharmacy, University of Maryland, Baltimore, Maryland for an eight week 
period beginning June 7) 1937. An application for admission to the 
School of Pharmacy dated May 25, 1937 contained the following inf'ormation: 

Name PRISCILLA F AN.~ISS 
Home address 1245 30th Stree~, N.W., 

Education 

Born 
Nationality 
Race 
Citizenship 
Sex 
Marital status 
Husband 

Washington, D .. 0'. 
Phebe Anna Thorne School oL 
Bryn Mawr College, Bryn Mawr, Pa., 
1914,to 1920; Bryn Mawr College, 
Bryn Mawr, Pa., A.E. degree, 1920 
to 1924; Yale University Graduate 
School, New Haven, Connecticut, \ 
1924-25; Columbia University, 
New York, M.A. degree, 1928-29 
Evanston, Illinois, October 13, 1903 
American 
White 
United States citizen 
Female 
WJarried 
ALGER HISS. 

Included in the file was a typewritten letter written Qy 
PRISCILLA FANSLER HISS to W. M. HILLEGEIST, Director of Admissions, 
University of Maryland, Baltimore, Maryland, dated :May 25, 1937, which 
letter contained in substance an application for admission into the 
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Summer School. The official records of the University of Maryland 
reflect ltrs. HISS attended the Summer session in the School of Pharmacy 
for an eight week course beginning June 7, 1937. Mrs. STAFFORD advised 
that she has been employed in her present position in the University of 
Maryland during the period prior to May 26, 1937 to the present time. 
The typewritten letter written by PRISCILLA HISS was originally received 
by W. M. HILLEGEIST, supra, and was given to Mrs. STAFFORD in the Registrarts 
Office about June 1, 1937 and has been maintained in her official custoqy 
constantly sinqe that time. Mrs. STAFFORD advised that W. M. HILLEGEIST, 
while occupying the position ,of Director of Admi~Bions, U~iversity of 
Maryland, Baltimore, l~ryland, died about June 2, 1940. Mrs. STAFFORD 
furnished the above described typGwritten letter to Agent PFEIFFER. 
His initials and those of lirs. STAFFORD were placed on the reverse side 
of the above letter, together with the date December 14, 1948" for 
future identification of this letter by N~so STAFFORD. 

~~s~ STAFFORD is willing to testify to the foregoing facts 
concerning this letter and may be served with a subpoena at the RegistrarTs 
Office, University of waryland, Lombard and Greene Streets, Bal~imore, 
Maryland.. ' 

Dr. E. G. VANDEN BOSCRE, Professor of Bio-Chemi'stry, School 'of 
Dentistr,r, University of Maryland; Baltimore, advised that during the 
Summer of 1937 while serving as assistant professor of chemistry, he 
taught a course in inorganic chemistry for an eight week period from 
June 7, 1937 to July 30, 1937. Dr. VANDEN BOSCRE stated that PRISCILLA 
F. HISS was a stUdent in this course, that he remembered here in a 
general way, but could furnish no positive information concerning her 
other than that appearing in his grade book. Dro VANDEN BOSCRE further 
advised that no typewritten or handwritten material of Mrs. HISS is 
available at the present time as no term papers were required and all 
examination papers were returned to the stUdents in the course o 

The above deScribed typewritten letter, written qy PRISC~A 
FANSLER HISS, was forwarded on December 14, 1948 to the FBI Laboratory 
for comparison with the questioned documents involved in this case 

~/f.rftlf with the request that it 'be returned to the Baltimore Office for return 
}. ~If to the Uni versi ty of Maryland. 

J5 "ff ,} 'S ?7 -p.tJ By Labor:ator,r report dated 'Pecember 15, 1948, this office was 
A dt~SJ advised that the above described typewritten letter, designated qy symbol 

Of ";eE as K-41, a letter addressed to Mr. W. M. HILLEGEIST, Director of Ad­
it1f.fiAl,., fA missions, University of Maryland l Baltimore, Maryland, dated May 25, 
~ty e~P I 1937, signed P~!SCILLA~FANSLER HI~~~ad been. examined and it was con-

~e6J cluded that the typewr~'t"ing appear~ng on spec~men K-..4l was typed on the 
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same machine which typed questioned documentsJ numbering Q-6 through 
Q-69, K-17, K-:,32,. K.:..35 and K-40. SpeCimen K-41 was being retained by 
the FBI Lapotatory until appropriate photographic copies could be 
prepared • 

.l3Y -teletype dated December 10, 1948 the Washington Field Office 
adVised that ALGER 'HJSS; while attending Johns Hopkins University, 
Baltimore, Mapyland, prior to 1925 had been a member of the ROTC Unit 
at Johns Hopkins University and requested that ROTC records be checked 
for the purpose of developing additional typewriting specimens from the 
HISS typewriter_ 

\ 

Captain WALTER. N. BURNETT, Adjutant; ROTC, Johns Hopkins 
University, Baltimore, Maryland, advised Special Agent THOMAS G. RYAN 
that ROTC records dating back to the period of affiliation of ALGER 
HISS with the ROTC have been destroyed. Captain BURNETT had no informa­
tion or material of value available pertinent to instant investigation~ 
Inquiry was made at the Registrar's Office, Johns Hopkins University, 
for any available ha~jdwr:i,.ting or typewriting specimens of ALGER HISS, 
where it was learned that no typed material was on file at the Regis­
trar's Office. Special P,gent RYAN obtained from the Registrar's 
Office, however, photostatic handwriting specimens of ALGER HISS re­
ceived by Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, Maryland 0 They were 
turned over to Special Agent RYA.TI1 by ]fl".rs. MURIEL HARRISON of the 
Registrarfs Office, Johns Hopkins University. These photostatic hand­
writing specimens of ALGER. HISS were forwarded to the FBI Laboratory 
on. December -20, 1948. 

On the same date Special Agent THOMAS O. RYAN obtained from 
~SAlAH BOvVMAN, Fresident of the Johns Hopkins University, a typewritten 
1et'ter .from ALGER HISS dated December 17, 1946, wherein Mr. HISS thanks 
Dr. BOWMAN for being selected as a recipient of an honorary degree from 
Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, 14:aryland. This typewritten letter 
was forwarded to the FBI Laboratory for whatever value it might have in 
type comparison qy letter dated December 20, 19480 Thi~ letter was 
lent to this office by Dro BOWMAN and is to be returned to Dr. BOWMAN 
up on_ completion of the Laboratory examination. 

B.1 FBI Laboratory report dated December 22, 1948, it was stated 
that the typewritten letter on Department of State, Washington stationery" 
dated December 17, 1946, to Dr. ISAIAH B()lfl1fAN J signed in ink "ALGER RISS" 
had been designat.ed in the Laboratory as specimen K-81. It was. concluded 
by the Laboratory that the typewriting appearing on ~pecimen K~81 was 
not from the machine which was used to tYPe Q-6 through Q-69. · The 
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Laboratory report also stated that specimen K-81 would be returned to 
the Baltimore Office as soon as photographic copies had been made so 
that same could be transmitted to Dra BO~~N at Johns Hopkins University. 
In the same Laboratory report the Baltimore Office was adviqed that the 
handvvriting specimens of ALGER HISS, forwarded as outlined above, had 
been designated as specimen Kc-82 and would be retained in the files 
of the Bureau where they would be available for comparison purposes 
with evidence that might be submitted in the future. 

The folloYving investigation was conducted·by Special Agent 
WILLIAM C. PFEIFFER: 

By teletypes dated December 20, 1948, the '.'rashington Field 
Office requested that appropriate investigation be eonducted at Chester­
tovvn, Maryland, inasmuch as available information disclpsed that PRISCILLA 
HISS had at one time listed her residence address es 117 Front Street, 
Chestertmvn, Maryland, in order to locate any possible typffivritten corres­
pondence prepared by either ALGER HISS or PRISCILLA HISS. Washington 
~J..eld also advised that ALGER HISS had contacted Jo KELLOG SMITH, Ches­
~~rtown, Maryland on June 28, 1946 and that during the 19301s, ALGER 
HISS sent TIMOTHY HOBSON; his step-son, to a summer camp operated by a 
friend near Chestertown and that Mro and ~ws. HISS spent part of their 
summers in Chestertowno 

On December 21, 1948,1 SA F.-!1UFFER contacted HA.:m.y C" COLEMAN, 
JR~, Postmaster, Chestertovm, Maryland, who advised that 117 Front Street, 
Chestert01vn, Jlfu.ryland is the location of the Wick'3S Apartments' operated 
by Mrs. L. W. WICKES and that J'e KELLOGG-SMITH, Rural Route #3, Chester­
tovvn, Maryland operated a summer camp for boys and girls from about 1932 
to 1942 and is now engaged in farming and the sale of boats and boat . 
motors. 

Mrs. L .. W. WICKES, Wickes Apartments, ll7 FrolJ.t Street, 
Chestertown, Maryland, advised on December 21, 1948 that as far as she 
can recall, Mr~-and 1ws o ALGER HISS sub-leased an apartment in her home 
from about June, 1937 to September, 1937. Arrangements for sub-leasing 
this apartment were made for the HISSES by Mrs. J. KELLOGG-SMITH of 
Chestertown. The HISSES stayed at the Wickes Apartments on only this 
one occasion according to WlI's. WICKES. Mrs. WICKES further stated that 
she had no typevvritten material, prepared by the HISSES in her possession 
but ~hat Mr" and Ivfrs. HISS visited Mr c and ].frs. J < KELLOGG-SMITH about 
three weeks ago and that the two families have known each other for· a 
number of years, at least as far back as 1937. Mrs. 'I/ICKES went on to 
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say that she therefore felt that the KELLOGG-SMITHS would very likely 
have type\vritten correspondence prepared by the HISSES in their possessioh. 

/ . ' 

, Mrr.9- Mrs. ~~~~G-Sl~1'H, Rural Route #3, Chestertmvn, 
Maryland, weI' discreetly interviewed on December 21, 1948 to ascertain 
whether or not they had any type,vritten material prepared by either 
ALGER HISS or PRISCILr"A HISS in their possessiono The KELLOGG-SMITHS 
advised that they have no such material nor could they recall ever 
ha¥ing received any typewritten letters from the HISSES. 

In the course of the interview, the KELLOGG-SMITHS advised 
that they have known Mro and Hrs o ALGER HISS from about 1931 to the 
present date and that TIMOTHYtH0BSON!i AI..GER HISS" step--son, attended 
summer camp conducted by the KELLOGG-S1ITTHS during summers from about 
1936 to 1941" The KELLOGG.-SMITHS fur'Gher stated that 'the operation of 
the summer camp was discontinued by them about 1946~ 

By teletype dated December 20, 1948, the Washington Field 
Office stated that Agents of that office were enueavoring to locate 
the Vvoodstock typevvriter formerly owned by the HISS family, on which 
the documents furnished by CHAl.4BERS d'~lring the pre-trial deposition 
in connection with the HISS-CHAMBERS libel suit in Baltimore, ,Maryland 
were typed o The Washington Field Office stated that the only informa­
tion availQble to that office regarding the disposition of the HISS 
typevrriter was in, the statement of b.LGER HISS taken by the Baltimore 
Office to the effect that Mrs Q HISS had disposed of this type'wri ter 
to a secondo-hand s'!:.ore or dealer in the vicinity of one of their Wash­
ington, D. Co residences sometime ufter 1938 0 The Washington Field 
Office further requested any additional information available -;which 
would assist them in their search to locate this typewriter., By tele­
type dated December 22, 1948, the Baltimore Office advised the Washing­
ton Field Office that no further information regarding the disposition 
of instant'typeTYI'iter by Mrs. HISS was available to the Baltimore Office. 
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RE: EFFORTS TO CLARIFY USE OF NAME "JAY CHAMBERSIt BY 
CHAMBERS AND HIS WIFE, ESTHER, AT RETAIL MERCHANTS 
CREDIT BUREAU., INC., OF BALTDKORE. 

~ teletype dated December 11, 1948, the New York Office furnished the 
following information. An anonymous source had advised on December 10, 
1948, that HORACE ~. SCHMAHL, private investigator employed by EDWARD C. 
McLEAN, attorney for ALGER HISS, had in his possession papers belonging 
to WHITTAKER CHAIviBERS. When SCHMAHL was interviewed in this regard by 
agents of the· New York Office on December 11, 1948, SCH~~HL volunteered 
the information that in 1936, Mrs. ~VHITTAKER CHAMBERS had used the name 
of lvTrs. ,/!AY, CHAMBERS, who at that time was reported to have been the wife 
of W~~,JA~~ffiERS, Senior Administrative Officer in the Treasury Depart­
ment. SCIfMAHL claimed that he obtained this information in a credit report 
in Baltimore, Maryland, and that Mrs. 1jffiITTAKER CHAIVlBERS had used the name 
IvTrs. JAY CHAII.ffiERS in certain purchases in Washington, D.C. It was SCHMAHL's 
op~nion that this information concerning JAY CHAW.~ERS, which was used 
as to his personal history, could only have been obtained by somebody 
in the Treasury Department or the Civil Service Commission. The Baltimore 
Office was requested to check the credit records at Baltimore in an effort 
to ascertain if the information furnished by SCHb~HL was available in the 
files of the Credit Bureau at Baltimore as stated. 

The files of the Credit Bureau of Baltimore, Inc., and Retail Merchants 
Credit Bureau, Inc., 200 West Baltimore Street, Baltimore, Maryland, 
contained the follovnng credit report dated March 16, 1938: 

II CHAMBERS : JAY HE; SENIOR ADMI~ISTRATIVE OFFICER 
WIFE: ESTHER COivTI\rrSSION~R OF ACCOUNTS & DEPOSITS 
2124 M1'. ROYAL TERRACE W1\SHINGTON D.C, 

SHE: TEACHER 
PARK SCHOOL 
3026 LIBERTY HEIGHTS AVENUE 

"33-35 years of age. Married. Has been living here about three 
months renting the property and sharing same with his wife 
and two children. 

ItFormerly resided at 3310 Auchentoroly Terrace about six 
months, and came here from New York City. 

ItWell regarded. 

"Since JW1e 22, 1935, he has been employed by the U.S. Treasury 
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Department, Commissioner of Accounts and Deposits, Washington, 
D.C. as a Senior Administrative Officer. Well recommended. 

"His wife has been employed about. five years as a teacher in 
the Art Department of the Park School, 3025 Liberty Heights 
Avenue. Is in good standing. 

IIIncome not known. 

"LOCATE INFORMATION AS OF :r,tIay 12, 1943 
The following information is furnished in answer to your 
recent request for the new address of this person. 
Is now understood to reside at 6414 Western Road, Chevy 
dhase, Maryland. 
Please verify without delay, as any claim for the 
cahcsllation of the charge involved must be made within 
one week from the date indicated balow. 

·'lIrb.fs locate information vvas furnished for Provident Savings ' 
Bank on the given date. 

\lrrRADE EXPERIENCE: ACCOUNT LAST LAST DAT ING HIGHEST 
MEMBER OPENED CHARGE PAYMENT OWES- BACK TO CREDIT PAYS 

Hutzlers 
Standard Oil 
Sears Roebuck 
Credit Bureau 

1-38 
1-38 
inq. 

of l.1reater 

2-38 3-38 
2-38 3-38 

5-9-39. 
New York Inc, 

16. 
50. 

New York inq. 11-19-48. 11 

30 days 
30 days 

The contents of this credit report were previously furnished to the Bureau, 
New York, and ·~i[as1.ington Field Offices by letter dated December 15, 1948. 

In a later teletype regarding this same credit report from the New York 
Office dated December 16, 1948, the New York Office advised that HORACE 
v'i. SCIDflAHL further claimed that in securing the credit report from the 
Baltimore Credit Bureau, a photostatic copy of which SdHr~HL had furnished 
to agents of the New York Office, the head of the Credit Bureau at Balti­
more, whose name he could not furnish, stated that the information 
contained in the report was secured from Mrs. WHITTAKER CH.4.MBERS. SCHMAHL 
again stated that it was his opinion, as previously pointed out above, 
that this information concerning JAY Cffi~NffiERS could only have been obtained 
by somebody in the Treasury Department or the Civil Service Commission, 
as he doubted very much whether 1~s~ VmIT~AKER CHA~mERS was personally. 

~: ~isseIOff-5268 
- 42 Jl 



A • < " 

.) • • 
Baltimore 65-1642 

acquainted with Mt:.S~JliY .PHlUllBERS. In this teletype the Baltimore Office 
was requested t~ contact the haad of the Credit Bureau at Baltimore in 
an effort to determine whether, in fact, the information furnished to 
that Bureau concerning JAY CHAlmERS was, in fact, furnished by Mrs. 
WHITTAKER CHA!Ifi.BERS. 

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent THO~~S G. 
RYAN: 

Mr. C. F. ROYCROFT, General i,janager, Retail Merchants Credit Bureau, 
Inc., 200 West Baltimore Street, Baltimore, advised on December 20, 1948 
that about one month previous a private investigator from New York with 
an introduction from the Greater Credit BurGau of New York, Inc., approached 
him and requested any information available on WHITTA.KER CHd.:MBERS, JAY 
WHITTAKER CHAbiBERS, JAY DAVID ClUMBERS, JAY VIVIAN CHAMBERS, or DAVID 
CHArL!BERS. ROYCROFT stated that he furnishe d this investigator, whose 
name he cannot re'call, with the above quoted report from the files of the 
Retail Merchants Cr3dit Bureau, Inc. Further, Ilji!'. ROYCROn stated that 
he positively did not advise anyone that the information in their files 
regarding JAY CHArtffiERS was obtained from Mrs. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. 
ROYCROFT also stated that there is no record in the files of his credit 
bureau that a Mrs. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS or a Mrs. JAY CHAMBERS supplied 
his bureau with any information. Also, ROYCROFT stated that wha~ 
information is contained in their files regarding JAY CH.a1illERS as 
reflected in the above quoted cr~dit report was developed through clients 
of his credit bureau, such as Hutzlers, Standard Oil, and Sears Roebuck 
by soliciting such information in form letter inquiries. ltr. ROYCROFT 
also stated that he feels quite certain that the Treasury Department in 
Washington, D.C., confirmed the fact that a JAY CHA1ffiERS was employed 
by that Department but stated that there was no record in the files of 
his organization to prove that any such inquiry had ever been made. ~ir, 
ROYCROF1 also stated that the unknm~'pr~vate in~estigator, mentioned 
supra, told him, ROYCROFT, that JAY CHAMBERS was an alias used by 
VffiITTAKER CHAMBERS. Further, :Mr. ROYCROFT stated that he now believes 
that the information contained in their files regarding the employment 
of JAY CHA~ffiERS probably pertains to a different person than the individual 
who resided in Baltimore in 1938. It was ~ir. ROYCROFT's suggestion that 
possibly in 1938 or thereabouts, two individuals by the naIDG of JAY 
CHARffiERS were employed by the Treasury Department in Washington, D ,C. 

By teletype dated December 20, 1948, the New York Office requested that 
Mrs. ESTHER CHA~ffiERS be interviewed concerning her source of the infor­
mation regarding the background of JAY CHAMBERS, formerly connected vvith 
the Treasury Department in W'ashington, D.C., a s set out in the above 

L __ 
COi'~TlAL 

Kisseloff-5269 

- 43 -



, . • • 
Baltimore 6$-1642 

quoted credit report • . / 
NJrs. EST~AMBERS, wif~ of JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, RD #2, 
Westminster, Maryland, was interviewed on December 22, 1948, by Agent 
CALLlHAN and the vvriter at the residence of Mr. _CHAMBERS' attorney, 
Mr.. RICHARD F. CLEVELAND, 4110 Greenway, Baltimore. After the situation 
was thoroughly ~iscussed with Mrs. CHAMBERS, she stated that all of the 
information contained in the above quoted Credit Bureau report pertained 
to her and her husband with the following exceptions. 

YlI's. CHAlvl13ERS advised, that to the best of her knowledge her husband had 
never been employed as a Senior ~dministrative Officer, Commissioner of 
4~counts and Deposits, U.S. Treasury Department, Washington, D.C., or 
~n~ other capacity by the Treasury Department at any time. She also 
stated that she had been actually employed in 1938 as an Art Teacher 
at the Park School on Liberty Heights Avenue, Baltimore, but was not 
employed at that institution for a period of five years as stated in the 
credit report.. Mrs. CHd.MBERS is of the opinion that during the period 
covered by the above quoted credit report, the early part of 1938, Mr~ 
CHAMBERS was employed by the liailroad Retirement Board in a capacity 
unknown to her at a location in Washington, D.C.; also unknown to her. 
She stated that Mr .. CHAlIlBERS during' this period of employment, which 
probably lasted for about three months, commuted daily to his work in 
Washington, D.C., from their residence in Baltimore, which was actually 
212:4 Mount' Royal Terrace as set out in the credit report. lVlI's. CHAMBERS 
denied that she had ever furnished the information regarding her husbandfs 
being employed by the U.S. Treasury Department in Washington; D.C., to 
the Credit Bureau or to any of the cr.edit accounts mentioned in the 
credit report, namely Hutzlers, Standard Oil, and Sears Roebuck. lviI's. 
CHAMBERS stated that to the best of her knowlredge, Mr. CHAMBERS had 
never supplied any such information either to the Credit Bureau 1ireGtly 
or indirectly through ,the above named clients of the Credit Bureau. 

Mrs. CHAMBERS further stated that she did not know from what source the 
Retail Merchants Credit Bureau of Baltimore might have obtained the false 
employment information regarding her husban~. It should be noted that 
in the above quoted credit report, it isstated, "ls now understood to 
reside at 6414 Western Road, Chevy Chase, Maryland." N..rS. CHAMBERS stated 
that she and her husband never resided at this adaress or any other 
address in Chevy Ch9se, Maryland. 

It was suggasted by Mrs. CHlUIDERS that this error 'had occurred in the 
following manner: She suggested that possibly she might have recounted 
to one of the stores mentioned in the oredit report the nature of her 
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husband's employment ant that such information had been misunderstood 
or taken down incorrectly at the time and further that inquiry in 
Washington, D.C., through the Credit Bureau or the Federal Government 
by the Baltimore Credit Bureau, might have developed information 
regarding the JAY Cffii~~ERS who was actually employed by the u.s. Treasury 
Department in ·yljashington, D .C-., in 1938. Mrs. CHAMBERS was at a loss 
to explain the incorrect information contained regarding her husbandts 
employment in instant creqit report, admitting that most of the informa­
tion in instant credit report actually pertained to her and her husband 
but pointed out that during the early part of 1938 there would appear 
to be no reason for her or Mr. ClL~HBERS to fabricate a false employment. 
for ¥~. CH1~lffiERS since at that time he already had legitimate employment 
with the Federal Government in Washington, D.C., namely the Railroad Re­
tirement Board .. 
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RE: IlKEITHII,. UNmENTlFIED PHOTOGRAPHER NAMED 
BY CHAMBERS AS A MEMBER OF: HIS APPARATUS 

. $. t· .~ 

By teletype dated December 13; 1948 the New York Office 
advised that in a signed statement" obtained fromCHA1ffiERS on December 
9~. 1948,: CHAMBERS stated that 11 Kll;I'J;'H!' w9-s connected with a 'White 
Russian' named SVIASBNIKOV-(phonet:Lc) who vvas a ballistics expert 
employed in tl:'fe-government service in Washington, D. C. around 1937. 

The follovving investigation was conducted by Special Agent 
JOSEPH R., MARSZALEK regarding 'l.LADIMJR_~~_de_~SJmJKQFF, possibly 
identical va th the SVIASHNIKOV, mentioned supra:"-" -

Records of the Civil Service Board~ Edgewood Army Chemical 
C~nter" Edgewood, Maryland, furnished by HARRY SMOCK; Director" re~lect. 
the following information concerning VLADThlJR V. de SVESHNIKOFF:. 

He appiied for an examination for the position of chemical 
engineer a~ the Chemical Center~ This application WqS dated April 
30, 1948 and was received at thl3 Center oil Hay 4;· 1948. The subject 
listed his address as 4335 Reno Road; N.W., 1i'fashington, D. C.. He was 
born February 22, 1889 in lioscow, Russia. He is single. No relatives 
were listed by the subject, VLAD1MJR VI. de SVESHNIKOFF,i His employ­
ment with the government was listed. as follows:. , 

April 17, 1947 to the present time) employed by the District 
of Columbia., His superior is J. F. MI'lTON. He is employed 
as a draftsman.. \. 

From June,; 1944 to November, 1945, he 'was employed by the 
Small \;'ar 'Plants Corporation, Washington, D. C. His super­
visor was M8;jor C. w. DUNNING~ 

From 1930 to 1932 he was employed by the Bureau of Standards, 
employed in the United States and Canada. 

His education was as follows: 
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C~TIAL 
School of Nobility, Moscow, Russia, 19rJ7 
I~pcrial MoscQ~.University, 1907 - 19l1, physics and 

cherrO-stry 
Artillery Scheol of Pctrograd, Russia, 1915 
George Washing\ion University, Washington, D. C., propellants 

and high explosives, 1942. 

References listed on application: 

Colonel C. C. ',['IBBIT'.fS, Ordnance Department, Pentagon 
Building, Washington, D. C.; Ccr.tmander L .. P. TUCKERMAN,. 2480 - 16th 
Street, N.W., Washington, DoC.; N. P. vrOODROSS, 6324 Woodside Place,. 
Chevy Chase, Maryland .. 

VLA12~~_V._ de~SY.E.StJNJKOEJ' __ stated he is a citizen •. Indica­
tions are ~hat he is residing at the University Club, lJashington, D.C. 

He listed two heme telephone nillilbers: . OR 0926 and Dr 8118 . 

His he:lght was listed as 5' 10~u. His . weight was 182 pounds .. 

GEORGE T. TOMASKY, Chief, Adr.linistration Branch, Ballistics 
Research Laboratory, Aberdeen Proving Gro\ll1d, Maryland, said that 
according to his records VIADTILDR V. de SVESHNIKOFF had applied for 
a position in the laboratory in May, 1948. Since the Laboratory ViaS 

unable to use his services,. his application was returned with the 
suggestion that he apply at the Edgewood Army Chemical Center, Maryland, 
inasmuch as there was a pending examination for a chemical engineer 
there~ This was on or al::::out October 14, 1948, •. Mr. TOMASKY advised 
that he did not know de SVE8HNIKOFF. 

Colonel LESLIE E .. Sn~ON, Director, Ballistics Research 
Laboratory,. who has been associated with the Labo~atory for over 
twenty years, and who has had contact with many ballistic experts 
dur;ing that time said that he did not !mow de SVESHNIKOFF. 

Dr.. VLADIMIR. NEKRASSOFF and Mr. SERGE ZAROODNY, Ballisticians 
in the Ballistics Research Laboratory for many years; said that they 
did not know de SVESHNIKOFF. ' 
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The files of the Civil Service Board, Edgewood Army Chemical 
Center, :r1aryland, produced by HtlllRY SMOCK, director, contained an 
appl~cation sulnitted by VLADn.IJ:JR'V. de __ &.ESm{:qs~F!> 4335"Reno Road, 
Washington, D •. C., dated Apr~~8. The appl~cation, containing 
background information, was furnished by de SVESHNIKOFF to the Civil 
Service Board in order that he may be given.an opportunity to take 
a pending examination for the position of chemical enginaer at the 
Center. de SVESHNIKOFF listed the follovving information concerning 
his background: 

Born 2/22/1889, Moscow J Russia 
Height 51 10~" 
Yleight 182 Ibs. 
Marital status Single 
U.S •. citizen Yes 
Home phone OR 0926 and DI 8118 

Education. 

Date 

1907 

1907-1911 
1911-1914 
J.915 
1918 
1942 

Employment. 

Date 

April 17, 1947 to 
present 

School 

school of Nobility (high school)" Moscow,. 
Russia 

Thlperial Moscow University" Russia 
Agriculturai Academy, Russia 
Artillery School of Petrograd 
Public University of Shaniovs~ 
George 'Vlashington University, Washington, 

D.C~ - studied Propellants and high 
explosives. 

Employer 

District of Colurn.bia, Wash., 
D.C. (Supervisor J. F .. ~!IITTON) 

Pos-ition 

Engineer 
Draftsman , 

11/45 to 4/47 self employed, 'Jashington,D.C. Consulting Engr. 
in field of Ord­
nance Engineering 
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(Employment Cont 1d) 

6/44 to 11/45 

10/43 to 4/44 

1942";1943 

1939-1942 

1932-1939 

1930-1932 

References~ 

• 

The Small Uar Plants ~orp., Industrial 
Washington" D.C. Specialist 
(Supervisor was Major C~ ~T. DUNNING; 
employment terminated because of 
reduction in force.) 

John ~j. Thorne.; InC." Pentagon Industrial 
Building" Ylashington, D.C. Engineer 
(Employment terminated when contracts 
were completed; J. M. THORNE, supervisor~) 

Engineering Machinery Con Inc.. Engineer 
New York City 
(Supervisor..,. J. J. MAT"I'i:rn; employment 
terminated when the job was completed.) 

~JlcKnew Fairfax and Co., Inc. Investment 
'Jashington, D.C. Broker 

(Resigned voluntarily fro~ this position) 

Self employed, lJashington, D.C. Consulting Engr. 
in Artificial 
Abrasives 

Research Association with Engineer 
Bureau of Standards 
(Supervisor vms L. W,"- McLEAN'; employment 
terminated when work was completed.) 

Colonel C. C. TIBBITTS; Ordnance Department~ Pentagon 
~uilding,; \'[ashington, D. C. 

. E~ J .. PORTER" U. S. Employment Office,. Veterans Information 
Center, 14th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue.,. riashington, D. C. 

Com~ander L~ P~ TUC~'~N, 2480 - 16th Street" N.W., washing­
ton, D. C~ 
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N~ P. 'WOODROFF) 6;24 -:,:voodsJ..de Place,. Chevy Chase, Maryland~ 

lEI'. de SVESHNJXOtt attached to his applipation a photo­
graphic copy dr-a portion-of a page from the publication IlWhd J s Who 
in Engineer:4:lg if .1946 edition, which contained-the following infor .... ' 
mation cohcetning himseif: . 

IICons. Engnr~ res. The Univ. Club; i[asn,. ,D.C.; B •. moscow, 
Russia, Feb. 2j 1889; edl1<\ Russia; w. Russian 'Har' Dept.; 
and as member of l1.ussian High Mil:i.t. 'Commd. as an eJqlert 
on explosiveS'.' vu Bureau of Standards, Met. Re~earCh 
119-124; UiS, Navy Assoc., Met. at Naval Gun. Factory, and 
Chemist in charge of Met. and Chern, Laboratory, '27""" t 29; 
employed by l?r6ducor.s of Elec. Furnace Abrasives in U.S •. : " 
and Canadaj 13O-~3l; his. oontributions established 
standards for various grits now ir'l. use; Inq,ustriai : 
specialist with Small -;;ar Plants. Oorp.~ '44-'45; published, 
tSome Faotors Affecting the Life of Machine Gun. Barrels; r 
lLocalized Enlargenents of l'·iachine Gun Barrels, r Army 
Ordnance Journa:L,. November-December, 1923 •. 11 

Thore were no relatives listed by de SVESHNJXOFF in his 
application. There was no indication when he- entered this country,­
and also there was no photograph of him attached to his f~le. 

In view of the fact that referenced teletype from the New 
YQ'I'k Office, dated December 13, 1948 requested the 1'Jashington Field 
Office to check with Bureau Ballistics expe~ts and any other ballistics 
expert :in the government service :in order to identify SVIASHN'IKOV 
(phonetic), if poss:i.ble, the above :information regarding VLADlt,flR V .. 
dO'SVESHNJXOFF was furnished :in sur.nnaryform by teletype on December 
14, 1948 to the Bureau, New York and the -.1ashington Field -Offices 
and again iri more detailed .form to the Bureau and the -same offices 
by letter on December_ 15, '1948. 
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RE: OBTAINING Rhll'DWRITING SPECmEN OF HARRY 
DEXTER WHITE 

B,y teletype dated December 16, 1948, the Washington Field Office 
advised that the Bureau desired adequate legally admissible specimens 
of the handwriting of HARRY DE.XT-LWHITE..,Jor comparison with the alleged 
writings of -HARRY DEXTER ViHITE supplied originally to the Balttmore Office 
by CHA.MBERS and his attorney, RICHARD F'X{C}jVELAND. The Baltimore Office 
was requested to eontact.the Office of ~~tive Service Records for 
Maryland for the purpose o! securing the specimens desired by the Bureau. 

Special Agent THOMAS G .. RYAN contacted Miss IDA HARVEY, chief 
clerk, Office of Selective Service Records, Baltimore, and ascertained 
that the only available material in their files regarding'HARRY DEXTER 
WHITE was a registration card. 1[{it~ iv1:i.ss ID..RVEytS permission, ~ho~o­
g~hs were taken of the Selective Service reg~stration card of-HARRY 
DEXTER WHITE by Special Agent VERNON J, JOHNSON" 

B,y letter dated December 20;_ 1948" the undeveloped :e:Lllll was 
forwarded to the FBI Laboratory for development and fo~ use Qy the ~abora~ 
tory as a handwriting specimen o;f HARRY DEXTER WHITE., 

Elf FBI Laboratory report dated Dec~mber 22, 1948, the Baltimore 
Office was advised that the above-mentioned handwTiting specimen of BARRY 
DEXTER WHITE had been designated specimen Kc-83 and that same was being 
retained in the files- of the Bureau so that it might be available for 
comparison purposes with evidence that might be submitted subsequently~ 

PEN D lNG , 
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lEADS 

THE NEW YORK OFFICE 

AT NE'{{ YORK, N. Y. 

No leads are being set forth to interviffiv the number of associates 
of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, except Departmental associates~ inasmuch as the 
letter from t~e Bureau dated December 13; 1948 specifically designated 
that Departmental associates should be interviewed. It is to be noted, 
however, RENO had close association with an attorney at Aberdeen, Mary­
land" was the patient of a psychiatrist at'Baltimore, l~ryland, and had 
several similar contacts o Should the New York Office desire that these 
individuals be interviewed, it is suggested that ,this office be so ad­
vised. (This lead is initially set out in this report.) 

Will interview ARTHUR PETERS, 846 E .. 215th Street i New York 
City, along the lines requested in ' Bureau letter of December 13, 1948, 
previously used in connection with interviews concerning FEUL~KLIN VICTOR 
RENO. Will also interview NATHAN A. MOERMAN, 136-56 Rooseveit Avenue, 
Flushing, New York, employed at the Potter Instrument Company, Long 
Island, New York. ~oth PETERS and MOE):tM:AN were Departmental associates 
of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO at ~he Ballistic Research Laboratories, Aberdeen 
Proving Ground, Maryland.. (This lead is initially set' out in this report.:) 

TEE WASHINGTON ],JELD _OFFICE 

AT WASHINGTON, D., C 0 

Will review the personnel file' of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, whi'Oh 
has been sent from the Ballistic Research Laboratories at the Aberdeen 
Proving Ground, Maryland to the Ordnance Department in the pentagon 
Building; for additional leads concerning RENO. (This lead is initially 
being set out in this report'.) 

, 
Will review the Works Progress Administration records at the 

Federal Security Administration office" It is to be noted one of '. 
FRANKLIN VICTOR RENOtS associates stated he believed RENO had been in 
some type of difficulty while working at a previous position, possibly 
for the government,., ·The associat,e did pot recall whether this had any­
thing to do with RENO"S loyalty. (This lead is being initially set forth 
in this r'eport.) 
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11ill review the records of the Civil Service Commission for 
any previous investigation concerning fRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, it being 
noted that an associate had the impression that RENO was previously 
investigated by Civil Service investigators possibly in regard to his 
loyalty. (This lead is initially set out in this report.) 

Will interview SAMUEL FELTMAN, Ordnance Department,. Pentagotl' 
BUilding, former associate of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO~ This interview will 
be conducted in accordance with instructions set forth in letter from 
the Bureau dated December 13, 1948. (This lead is initially set o~t in 
this report.) . 

Will interview LEO CARTEN, Ordnance Department, Pentagon 
Building; who was reported to be an associate of RENors at the Aberdeen 
Proving Ground abd friendly with him outside of their employm~nt. (This 
lead is initially set out in this report.) , . 

Will conduct appropriate investigation regarding VIJ.DIMIR V .. 
deSVESHNIKOFF to determine if he may be identical with SVIASHNIKOV 
(phonetic), mentioned by CHAMBERS as an associate of unidentified 
photographer, ItKEITHII ,. (This lead was originally set out in New York 
teletype dated December 13" 1948, Baltimore teletype to the Bureau, 
New York and Vfashington Field Offices dated December 14, 1948, and letter 
from Baltimore to the Bureau, New York and Washington Field Offices dated 
December 15, 1948Q) 

Will conduct appropriate investigation regarding the associates 
of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO through VJPA, Washington, D. C~ along the lines 
requested in Bureau letter dated December 13, 1948. It should be noted 
that a less broad lead for investigation through WPA at Washington, D. C. 
was set out above in connection with the investigation of FRANKLIN VICTOR ' 
~NOIS associates at Aberdeen Proving Ground, Mar,rland. (This lead was 
originally set out in Baltimore teletype to the Bureau and Washington 
Field Office dated December 22, 1948.) 

THE LOS' ANGELES OFFICE 

AT LOS ANGELES ,. CALIFORNIA 

Will interview Professor JOHN GREEN of the Mathematics Department 
at the University of California at Los Angeles, Professor G~EEN was a 
Departmental associate of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO. For instructions concern­
ing the method to be us~d in this interview? refer to page 25 of this 
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report, which sets forth Bureau instructions concerning the manner in 
which intervi~{ of associates of RENO should be c~nducted., These in­
structions were originally set forth in Bureau letter dated December 13, 
1948., (This lead is originally set forth in this report.) 

THE SAN ANTONIO .. OFFICE 

AT.SAN ANTONIO, TE~S 

. Will interview CHARLES E. BALLIBON, Southwest Research 
Institute, San Antonio, Texas, a former associate of FRANKLIN' VICTOR 
RENO at tne Aberdeen Proving Ground, I~ryland. 'The interview with' 
BALLISON should be conducted in accordance with instruct.ions set forth 
in" Bureau letter dated December 13, 1948b ~. summary of these instructions 
appear in this report ~tarting on page 250 (This lead was initially s~t 
out in this report .. ) 

THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE 

AT BERKELEY, CAT.JIF0gii:tA 

Will interview Professor ANT::IONY P. MORRIS at the University 
of California, Berkeley, California, wao is a former associate of 
FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO at t!le Aberdeen Proving Ground, Maryland·. The 
method of interview and questions asked associat~s being intervimved 

. are shown in this report on pa,ges 25 and 26 as originally set out in 
Bureau letter dated December i3, 1948. (This l~ad is initially set 
out in this reporto) 

THE ALBANY OFFICE 

AT SOUTH LANSING, No 1:. 

Will interview Miss M.ARY KNETTLES, South Lansing, New Yorl}, 
who is reported to have been a close associate of both FRANkLIN VIC+OR 
RENO and STEN ASKLOF, RENOtS roommate who has since been deported from 
the United states~ As set out in this report, KNETTLES at one time 
had a love affair with ASKLOF and subsequent to this with RENO. The 
interview with KNETTLES should be conducted in the manner set forth on 
pages 25 and 26 of this report, which' is in accordance with instructions 
in Bureau letter dated December 13, 1948. (Thts lead is ini~ially set 
out in this report.) 
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AT SCHENECTADY j N. Y. 

Will intervi"ew Colonel H. H. ZORNJG (U .S.A. retired), General 
Electric Company; 1 River Road, Schenectady, N~ X. Colonel ZORNIG was 
referred to as a close associate of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO in the details 
of this report. The interview with ZORNIq. should be conducted in 
accordance with instructions in Bureau letter dated December 13", 1948 
and previously mentiQned above. (This lead is initially set out in 
this report.) 

At the Ganeral Elec"t::dc Company, will endeavor to obtain a 
photograph of FELIX AUGUST INS:'~ER1vfANJ now positively identified as 
"FELUn by WHITTAKER CHAhiBERS) Which phut()graph when obtained should 
be forwarded to the New York Office fol:' (-)xhibition to W}!ITTAKER CHAMBERS. 
Also, at the General Electric Company;. "iihe Albany Office should m~ke an 
effort to ascertain the present whereabouts of INSLERMAN to facilitate 
his location in connection with any subsequent interview authorized by 
the Bureau.· (This leao. was or.i..ginally set out in Baltimore teletype 
dated December 20~ 1948 to the Bureau: New York and Albany Offices, as 
well as in Baltimore le"Gt"er dated December 21, 1948 to the Bureau with 
copies to the New York and Albany Offices~) 

THE CHICAGO OFFICE 

AT CHICAGO, ILLINOI~ 

Wj.ll interview HERMAN MEYER at the Mathematics Department, 
University of Chicago.; Chicago, illinois. MEYER has been reported to 
have been an associate of FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO at the Ballistic Research 
Laboratories, Aberdeen Proving Ground, Maryland. This interview should 

be conducted in accordance with instructions set forth in Bureau letter 
dated December 13, 1948~ a copy of which was furnished to ~he Chicago 
Office·. (This lead is initially set out in this report(» 

THE BALTIMORE OFFICE 

AT ABERDEEN, IIYIRYLUJ"D 
. -

Will continue interviews with associates of -mANKLIN VICTOR 
RENO at Aberdeen Proving Ground in accordance with the instructions 
contained in Bureau letter dated December 13, 1948. (This lead is 
initially set out in th,is report.) 
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Will conduct appropriate investigation at Aberdeen Proving 

Groupd regarding the documents presently in the possession of Professor 
'JOHN LEROY KELLEY, University of California at Berkeleys Cal~.forniaJ 
which documents are reported to have been turned over to KELLEY qy 
FRANKLIN VIG"TOR. RENO, who in turn obtained same allegedly from the files 
at Aberdeen Proving Ground. (This lead was initially set out in tel~ 
type from the New York Office dat'ed December 22, 1948 to the Bureau 
and Baltimore and was confirmed in further detail in letter from the 
New York Office to Baltimore dated Decembe~ 22, 1948, to which was 
attached a photqstatic copy of a teletype from San Francisco dated 
December 22~ 1948 directed to the Bureau and the New York OffiQ~.) 

AT .BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 

Will continue analysis and review of the personal paper.s of 
FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO, obtained by the Baltim~re Office under voluntary 
waiver of search executed qy R&NO, for the purpose of developing RENOts 
contacts, acquaintanqes and correspondents. (This lead is initially 
set out in this report.) 

Will locate and interview iIERBERT W. QUARTLEY, JR. and RUSSELL 
MARTIN, both of whom resided at 2113 Callow Avenue during the pertinent 
period,. 1937-38,., when FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN was residing at the same 
address~ for in~ormation concerning the activities of INSLER~~. (These 
interviews were initially ~equested in the Bureauts teletype dated 
December 23,!/ 1948 •. ) 

Will interview Miss ANNA HISS while .visiting relative.s at 2017 
Bolton Street, Baltimore until January J~ 1948, for any information she 
may have concerning the Woodstock typewriter formerly in the possession 
of th~ HISS family, and also endeavor to obtain any typewritten corres­
pondence in her possession emanating from either ALGER or'PRISCILLA. HISS. 
(This lead was initially set out for the San Antonio Office in Bureau 
teletype dated December 22). 1948 and was reset for the Baltimore Office 
in San Antonio' teletype to Balti~ore dated December 23, 1948 because 
of the fact that Miss ANNA HISS is currently vacationing in Baltimore.) 

In the report of Special Agent MARLON F. COLLER dated December 
23, 1948 at DetrOit, Michigan a lead is set o~t f~r Baltimore to contact 
John Hopkins College and endeavor to locate a thesis written by subject 
ALGER HISS possibly on the typewriter involved in thts case. Undoubtedly, 

,the Detroit Office refers to Johns Hop~~~s, University, wh~re appropriate 
investigation has already been conduQted, mr the Baltimore Office to . 
locate possible specimens from the HISS typ~Nriter. Accordingly, unless 
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a~vised to the contra~, the lead set out in the Detroit report mentioned 
above will be disregarded by the Baltimore dfficeo 

Will cond'.lct appropr'iate investigation at Baltimore City 
College where ALGER HISS attended from 1917 to 1921) to verify his 
attendance and ascertain if the school possesses any typewrittep corres­
pondence from HISS. (This lead was initially set Qut in the Bureauts 
teletype dated December 22, 1948.) . 

AT ANNilJ?04IS; MARYLA1ill 

Yli;Ll, give consideration to intervieWing Mr~, and Mrs. TEMPLE 
JOYcE, who' reside approXLmately three miles from Annapolis; Ma~land 
on Joyce Lane, for information aiiegedly in their possession regarding 
ALGER HISS eulogizipg the cause of Communism. Will similarly consider 
l'ocating and interviewing Mrs. POLLY McGILL at the Blue Tavern Cafe 
in Annapolis:, as she is the former wife of SLIM ENGIEiitfAN, reportedly 
a Communist and a close p,~:raonal friend of ALGER HISS in the 1930'ts~ 
(This lead was originally suggested in letter dated December 23, 1948 
from the vVashington Field Office to the ~~r~au~ New York and Baltimore 
Officesi! ) 
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ADMllUSTRATIVE PAGE 

In the attached report under the heading:. "RE: INVESTIGATION 
TO mENTIFY AND LOCATE IFELIXI", it was indicated that considerable in­
vestigation was conducted at Baltimore regarding employees of electrical 
concerns located on North Howard Street, south of Fayet~e street,. in 
Baltimore for the purpose of developing possible suspects for "FELIX".. 

. In view of the subsequent positive identification of FELIX AUGUST 
INSLERMAN as being identical with IIFELIXu, ·this rather detailed in-" 
vestigatibn is not being reported. However, such investigation is 
supported in the file of the Baltimore Office b.1 appropriate memoranda 
and was conducted by Special Agents R. G. HUNSINGER, J? L. BRACKEY, 
P. D II PUTNAM, W. H. NOTT, R. E. MARGISON, R. H •. PORTER , and · JOSEPH E .. 
CONDON •. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTLGATION 

FILE NO, 

For.m.No.1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 

NEW YORK 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN 

BALTIDORE, lifARYLAlID 1~3 
PERIOD P'OR WHICH MADE 

12/14-23/48 
RlD'ORT MADE BY 

FRANK G. ;'~i"iI~'STONE mhp ;r .. .:;b; 
asg 

JAY DAV:rn 'f1HITTAKER CHAMBERS, was. INI'ERNliL SECu"RITY - R 
ESPIONk.GE - R 

Investigation at Baltimore dev~lops FELIX AUGUST 
INSLERllli.N as logical suspect for "FELIX". Photo­
graph of INSLERHA.N positively identified as "FELIXII 
by CHAMBERS on December 22, 1948 at New York City. 
Investigation to date regarding background, 
associates and search of personal papers of 
FRA.NKLJN VICTOR RENO set out. Type-~ll'itt~n speci­
men of PRISCILLA HISS obtained from files of 
University of Maryland identified by FBI Labora­
tory as having been ivritten on same typewriter 
as questioned documents. Source of information 
for JAY CHAMBERS I report in files of Credit 
Bureau, Baltimore UnknOi1n to Credit Bureau or 
Mrs. CFJ1.MBERS. SVIASHNIKQV (phonetic) named 
by CI1A:MBERS as possible associate of unidentHied 
photographer "IillITH II , possibly identical with 
VlJillIMIR V. deSVESHJ.l.TIICOFF, applicant in 1948 
for position at Aberdeen Proving Ground and 
Army Chemicai Center, rJaryland. .Specimen of 
handwriting of HttPtRY DEXTE,.T.{ I,'rrtITE obtair..3d 
through Selective Service, Baltimore, and 
fo~varded to FBI Laborator~. 
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